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profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company in 2007 reached US$195
million with 9.85 billion units in sales of
instant noodles and
10.87 billion units in packaged drinks.
Master Kong products are highly

appreciated by China consumers...
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A7 ffi 41~ Company Profile

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company"), headquartered
in Tianjin, the People's Republic of China (the "PRC"), and its subsidiaries
specialise in the production and distribution of instant noodles, beverages
and baked goods in the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group") started its instant noodle segment in 1992, and expanded into
the bakery segment and beverage segment in 1996. The Group's three
main product segments have established leading market shares in certain
segments of the PRC'’s food industry. According to ACNielsen SCAN
TRACK EXPRESS, based on sales, in December 2007, the Group was the
market leader in instant noodles, ready-to-drink (“RTD") teas and bottled
water, gained 47.0%, 51.9% and 15.4% market share respectively. The
Group's sandwich crackers gained 25.6% market share and held a leading
position.The Group is best known in the PRC for its “Master Kong” brand
name which appears on the packaging of most of its products. The
Group believes that “Master Kong” is one of the most recognised
consumer brand names in the PRC. The Group was granted the highest
award in “the Election of Best Brand Enterprises (Greater China 2007)"
organised by Hong Kong Productivity Council in June 2007 and ranked
the fifth in “the Survey of Top Taiwan Global Brands 2007" organised by
Taiwan Economics Department in association with InterBrand from UK in
July 2007. In addition, the Group was granted the award of “Rising Star” in
recognition of the highest CAGR of the brand value and brand strength
of Master Kong in three successive years. The above awards further
demonstrate the strong market position of Master Kong Brand in Greater
China.

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 535 sales offices and 82
warehouses serving 5,999 wholesalers and 68,717 direct retailers as of
31 December 2007.The Group believes that this extensive sales network
is a significant contributor to the Group’s leading market shares and it
enables the Group to rapidly and successfully introduce new products.

Focused on the development of the Group by concentrating its
resources in food circulation business, the Group will continue to
strengthen its logistics and sales system in the PRC, to set up “The
biggest Group for Chinese Instant Food & Beverage in the World”.

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
February 1996. Each of the Company’s major shareholders Ting Hsin
(Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. holds a
36.5886% and 33.1889% equity interest respectively in the Company.
Market capitalisation as at 31 December 2007 was US$9.03 billion. The
Company is a constituent stock of British's FTSE All-World Asia Pacific
Ex-Japan Index and Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI) Hong
Kong Index.
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Production Centre Instant Food ~ Beverage  Bakery
EEEM HFERREE HRBE HoEE
Tianjin xE ' ’ 0" ",
Hangzhou M ' ) > $§
Guangzhou EM ' \ > "5'
Shenyang ped o) ‘ S >
Chongging BEE ' \ N
Wohan - ' N 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
- v
i EES v 'Y Sales Office 3T 344 341 361 437 535
Harbin WBEE ' ’)V Warehouse B & 77 72 72 80 82
Qingdao 5 ' ? >
- 8 Wholesaler #£5555 4,860 4,815 4,656 5,490 5,999
Fuzhou &M ' N
Shiheii w1z | W » recl | EETEW | 49311 61,065 66,085 73,392 68,717
Kunming B v K Employee STAZ | 27,803 25003 25273 32,631 45990
Zhengzhou R ii PN :
o f{:’j”c'w" R 230 226 260 298 364
Lanzhou BN ﬂ >
Yoln Totwam e Production - gt 13 13 2 38 51
Fumanduo Noodle BRZE ﬂ "
Bottled Water HREE K “\) 29

Total aF 24 42 3




mARER Consolidated Income Statement
BE+-HA=+t—HLEE
For the years ended 31 December
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
FET FET FET FET FET
US$°000 | US$'000  US$'000  US$000  US$'000
(E5) (£3) (E7)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
Wz Revenue 3,215,404 | 2,331,733 1,845,609 1,466,889 1,260,691
B 350 B v ) Profit before taxation 317,239 | 236731 187927 296,389 44,305
%18 Taxation (36,291)| (23897) (17419) (8,576) (7,868)
RE A Profit for the year 280,948 | 212,834 170,508 287813 36,437
FREMEEN Attributable to:
ARARIRE Equity holders
of the Company 194,837 | 148925 123529 286429 35816
DERERIRER Minority interests 86,111 63909 46979 1,384 621
280,948 @ 212,834 170,508 287813 36,437
=) Dividends 150,336 | 136923 129,658 63,712 63,152
ES ] S ] S S
US cents | UScents UScents UScents US cents
AEXER Basic earnings
gl per share 3.49 2.66 221 5.13 0.64

“Z2Z2+FFH 2007 Annual Report
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 MHWE Financial Summary

A fé EH ﬁ * Consolidated Balance Sheet

Rt=A=t—-H
As at 31 December

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

FET FET FET TEX FET

US$°000 | US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000

(Z3) (Z7)) (Z71)

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

ME  HBERRE Property, plant and equipment |1,567,348 | 1,230,375 991279 879,964 855,695
T 45 (B Lease premium for land 65,594 60,047 54,446 51,349 52,819
Bk 2 B M 2 Interests in associates 33,929 42,704 54,863 53,154 39,814
Hi3EmeE & E Other non-current assets 20,804 29,053 30,729 39,364 8,449
FRBBE Net current liabilities (277,922) (217,552) (67,287) (102,868)  (94,106)
SR EE Non-current liabilities (128,058)| (46638) (53,657) (35557) (284.550)
FEE Net assets 1,281,695 | 1,097,989 1,010,373 885406 578,121
BITHR Issued capital 27,943 27943 27943 27,943 27943
& Reserves 849,382 | 748476 714381 706,788 480,392
SN N Proposed special dividend 59,799 | 59,799 59,799 — —
B RARE Proposed final dividend 90,537 77,124 69,859 63,712 63,152
DHBRREER Minority interests 254,034 184,647 138,391 86,963 6,634
1,281,695 1,097,989 1,010,373 885406 578,121

Hiaz Note:

ARAMNBFTER ST RAFENRII U RBIER The figures in this table have been restated to reflect the adoption of new/
Al ERT BB M B REER - revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard in 2005.

/ifé@??ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁé}ﬁ? TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 6
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BR B & B AT & Al & B R FE 16 & A
b EBIT margin Amxn  Profit attributable to equity holders
25 300 286.4*
21.09*
20 250
200 194.8
)
150
" 1047 1040 10.16 1235 1489
100
5 5.03
II 50 3338
0 0 J
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
o 2HENBARSOES 2 FRNE /2738 * Include US$273 million capital gain from the disposal of
BET partial interests in subsidiaries
TENKEE Major Financial Data
FEED Year ontear
2007 change
B8/ TEL Turnover/US$/000 3,215,404 +37.90%
EBITDA/ T£7 (B %) EBITDA/US$'000 (margin) 478,306 (14.88%) +35.49%
JeRH,/ FTEr(2R%) Operating profit/US$'000 (margin) 328583 (10.22%) +36.50%
ARARRELER/ TET Profit attributable to equity holders 194,837 (6.06%) +30.83%
(BB X) of the Company/US$'000 (margin)
BRER /A EPS/US cents 349 +3083%
BEERHE ROA 15.65% +1.33ppt
(BITARE R FHBEE) (EBIT to average total assets)
RRARRRBME (KD ARE ROE (Profit attributable to equity holders 20.08% +3.39ppt
EEENEERETFEE) of the Company to average net assets)
ReEBMERERE/TE Net cash from operating activities/US$'000 486,985 +2242%
Wk mABH/ X Finished goods tumover/days 8.95 | 0.97 days
EREREES,/ X Trade receivables turnover/days 1184 | 2.16 days
BEEEALE Gearing ratio/times 0.I5 +3271%
(FHEERERRRER) (Net debt to shareholders' equity)
BRELE/% Debt ratio/% 45.10% +477ppt

(BRRAHNBEE)

(Total liabilities to total assets)

!éez(?mﬁﬁ"sﬁﬁiﬂ TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 7
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Introduction

China's economy in the year 2007 continued to be on the fast track.
Although the increasing inflation pressure remained a great concem
for the economy, the growth was one of the fastest years in its
recent economic history and its economic structure, efficiency and
the well-being of the people were improved. Domestic consumption
bloomed and accelerated. Average income level and spending power
continued to get better, resulting in the enhancement of urban and

rural consumption patterns.

Capitalizing on the booming economy, the Group actively innovated
its products and incessantly explored and opened up new markets.
While steadfastly securing Master Kong's leading position in both
instant noodle and ready-to-drink (“RTD") tea products, we
managed to leapfrog to the number one position in bottled water by
market share. The results of our bakery business segment turned into
profit, thanks to the new strategy. The refrigeration segment also
made its strategic adjustment to cope with the changing market
conditions. Thanks to the strenuous work of our various business
segments, the Group’s turnover achieved a new high and performed
outstandingly. Hence we are confident and filled with hope that our

future business will continue to thrive.

Prices of the Group main raw materials such as flour, palm oil and
PET resin continued to rise, putting tremendous pressure on the
Group's production costs and profitability. At the same time having
to set our priorities on food safety standard and consumer
satisfaction, the Group adopted a strategy that had improved its
management system, refined its production management and
effectively controlled its costs. Thus, our business results achieved
another new high. For the year 2007, the Group's total turnover
amounted to a new high of US$3,215.404 million, up 37.9% from the
previous year This results in profit attributable to equity holders of
US$194.837 million, up 30.8% from that of a year ago. Earnings per
share was US3.49 cent.

Rz ERAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 9
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HHEREHI Chairman’s Statement

2. Dividend

Owing to the Group’s 2007 excellent results and considerating the
overall operation, capital expenditures, working capital requirements
and cash flow of the Group, | recommend to the Board to provide a
return to our shareholders for their support by increasing the final
dividend payout this year. The Board will recommend at the Annual
General Meeting to be held on 2 June 2008 the payment of a final
dividend of USI1.62 cents per share totaling US$90.537 million to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 2
June 2008 (shareholders who bought the Company’s shares on or
before 26 May 2008 should ensure that transfers are lodged with
the Company's Registrar in Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on 28 May 2008). Together with the USI.07 cents special
dividend per share which was paid on 14 March 2008, total dividend
per share for the year 2007 will be US2.69 cents and total amount
of dividend will be US$150.336 million. Final dividend and special
dividend in last year was US1.38 cents and US|.07 cents respectively.
The total amount of dividend in last year was US$136.923 million.
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Industry Planning

There are always opportunities in China's market but competitions
also become keener. Consumers’ practices continued to adjust and
the difference between the consumers in urban and rural areas has
narrowed. The market in the rural areas will contribute to our profit
increase. In view of this, the Group has never stopped developing its
business in this very broad and spread-out market but worked

intensely to increase the market shares of Master Kong's products.

By consolidating its existing resources, the Group will endeavor to
leverage on its own edge to carry out its development strategies
that are specially formulated for its instant noodle, beverage and
bakery businesses. We will time the market with product flavors that
meet market needs. Through product innovation, we enhance
product vitality. While the Group will continue to expand with a
rapid pace, it will at the same time actively enhance management
quality and zealously develop the market. Thus, the Group will not
only be expanded but also be robust. Therefore our competitive
edge will become our strength. Going forward the Group will further
strengthen the leading positions of Master Kong's various products in
China’s market. Hinging on our best competitive edge, we will grab

market shares to solidify our objective of becoming “the biggest

Group for Chinese Instant Food and Beverage in the World".

FXBEIRAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. /I /I
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#wH R4 Chairman’s Statement

4. Product/Brand Positions

With a leading position in China’s food industry, Master Kong has
always endeavored to identify delicacies from all places and studied
the eating and drinking habits of consumers in China. We innovate
and improve our products in order to come up with the right tastes.
With its strength, Master Kong is now forging a grand blueprint that
will merge delicacies from all parts of China into one that will make
Master Kong a kingdom of food that represents the culture of
Chinese delicacies. According to the December 2007 report
published by ACNielsen based on sales, the Group had market
shares of 47.0%, 51.9% and 15.4% for instant noodle products, RTD
tea products and bottled water products respectively. Hence Master
Kong has become the icon for instant noodles in China while its
sandwich cracker products emerged to be steadfastly second and

gaining 25.6% market share.

In June 2007, Master Kong was
awarded “The Best Brand
Enterprise Award 2007 (Greater
China)" which was sponsored by
the Hong Kong Productivity
Council and co-sponsored by
the China Trademark Association.
In the same vyear, it was awarded
the fifth phase in “The Taiwan
Top 10 Global Brands” and also
honored as “Rising Star” in " The
Taiwan International Brands
2007". The value of the “Master
Kong" branding has hence
increased from US$412 million
in 2006 to US$726 million in
2007 — an increase of 76%. The
performance that Master Kong
demonstrated in 2007 has laid a
solid foundation for the
betterment of our future

prosperity.
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Quality Assurance

It has all along been the Group’s belief that food safety is of essence
to an enterprise. Hence we have incessantly pursued higher and
higher standards for product quality. All manufacturing plants within
the Group have been awarded ISO 9001 certification, Food Safety
Management System QS certification and the "C" mark certification
for the exempting from measurement inspection. In the meantime,
we have aimed to become a big international food product
manufacturer. Thus, we are building a food safety precautionary
system by deploying the standards of HACCP quality assurance
system in order to produce healthy food products that consumers

could trust.

2007 was the year that the Group continued to actively participate
in evaluating programs that rate food safety credibility. We continued
to invest in advanced testing and inspection instruments in order to
enhance our standard of quality inspection. We strongly believe that
food safety concerns the well being of consumers and the survival of
an enterprise and commitment to food safety standards is our social

responsibility.

/ifé@??ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁé}ﬁ? TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 1 8
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6. Social Contribution

It has been the Group's concerted will to achieve an “everlasting
operation” and to forge a “centennial enterprise”. While we
prosperas a well-managed and good image enterprise, we have never
forgotten our social responsibility. In 2007, we continued to support
athletic establishments in China and we also sponsored the Tianjin
TEDA Football Club named “Master Kong" consecutively for 6 years
which won the 6th place in the China Premier League 2007. We also
actively participated in a series of activities that help children in
poverty, such as the “Project of Hope”. In addition, we participated
actively in the relief for the snow disasters victims that occurred in
Southern China. All these have not only drawn us closer to our

consumers but have also exhilarated the reputation of the “Master

Kong" brand image.

- T
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The number of staff employed by the Group has increased to
45,990.With the robust growth of the Chinese market and its fierce
competition, human resources become a major bottleneck for the
development of each enterprise. To cope with this, we have
formulated a plan to continue to recruit high calibre staff. The
implementation of our policy to retain talents
has successfully convinced our management
teams to serve the Group wholeheartedly.
Also, the Group will continue to monitor
critical positions and critical functions and
pave ways for grooming of successors. During
the year, the Group send staff of outstanding
performance to Japan for training to help the
Group to sustain its rapid growth in this fiercely competitive market

after their return.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to express our heartfelt appreciation to our shareholders, business
partners and financial institutions who have given their support to
our Group, and to the management teams and all other staff for
their strenuous works and contributions to the Group’s business

development.

Wei Ing-chou
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Tianjin, the PRC
21 April 2008
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Directors

Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 54, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, elder
brother of Mr Wei Ying-Chiao, joined the Group in 1991 and is
responsible for the supervision and the management of the Group as
well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the Group. He has
around 30 years’ experience in factory construction, production

management and research in relation to food production.

Takeshi IDA, aged 78, appointed as a Director and Vice-Chairman of
the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior Advisor of Sanyo
Foods Co., Ltd. After graduation from Chiba University of Commerce in

1952, he has been engaged in noodle business for over 50 years.

Ryo YOSHIZAWA, aged 66, appointed as a Director of the Group in
July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chief Executive Officer in 2002, is the
Director and General Manager of the foreign business department of
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduating from Tokyo University in 1965, he
worked in Fuji Bank for over 31 years and joined Sanyo Foods Co, Ltd. in
1997.

WU Chung-Yi, aged 52, appointed as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University of California
in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in corporate

management. He is also a director and a shareholder of Ting Hsin.

WEI Ying-Chiao, aged 53, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei Ing-
Chou, joined the Group in 1991. He has participated in the operation of
Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive experience in retail

business and marketing experience in food related business.
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Senior Management Profile

Directors (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Junichiro IDA, aged 46, appointed as a Director of the Group in May
2002, is the President of Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. After graduating from
Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and worked there for six
years. In 1992, he joined Sanyo Food Co, Ltd. Mr. Ida is the son of Mr

Takeshi Ida, an Executive Director and Vice Chairman of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 52, appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Group in October 1999. He received a bachelor degree
in Business Administration from National Taiwan University in 1979. He
has more than |7 years working experience in the financial industry and
has comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate
finance and financial engineering. He is also a Certified Financial Analyst in

Taiwan.

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 68, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since September 2004. Mr. Lee has
over 28 years of experience in commercial and investment banking. From
1977 to 1987, he served as the senior manager of marketing department
of an international bank in Hong Kong and, concurrently, as general
manager of its two deposit-taking subsidiaries. During 1989 to 1997, he
was engaged in corporate finance advisory business, and since then in
private financial consultancy business in Hong Kong. He is a member of

Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong Securities Institute.
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FREEH A B/ Senior Management Profile

Directors (Continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (Contir

Kazuo OGAWA, aged 61, has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since | April 2006. He is the
Corporate Executive Vice President, Member of the Board of Marubeni
Corporation and Advisor to the president for Agri-marine Products
Division and Textile Division. After graduating from Keio University in
1970, he joined Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 38 years. He
has been in charge of Plastics of Inorganic Chemicals Division, Finance
and Logistics Business Division, Business Incubation Department and
Corporate Planning & Coordination Department. Mr. Ogawa resigned as

an Independent Non-executive Director of the Group on | April 2008.

Michio KUWAHARA, aged 60, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since | April 2008.
He is the Senior Executive Vice President of Marubeni Corporation and
Adviser to the President of the Living Essentials Group. After graduating
from Tokyo University of Foreign Studies in 1972, he joined Marubeni
Corporation and worked for over 36 years. He has been in charge of
Transportation Machinery Division, Industrial Machinery and Information

Business Division, President and CEO of Marubeni America Corporation.

Company Secretary

IP Pui-Sum, aged 48, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic with
a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (United Kingdom) and
an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Society of Chinese Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996. Mr. Ip has over 20 years of experience in public
accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a certified public
accountant (practising) in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in September
1995.
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Head Office Management

CHAO Hui-Ching, aged 70, joined the Group in December 1991
and is the Chairman of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC. He was the
General Manager of Tianjin Tingyi International Food Co,, Ltd. from 1992
to 1995. He graduated from the Accounting Department of Taiwan
National Cheng Chi University in 1968. Prior to joining the Group, he
worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Co., Ltd. as the Manager of the
Financial Department. He is the deputy chairman of the Tianjin
Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment, the Tianjin Taiwan-

Invested Enterprises Association and the Tianjin Food Association.

Frank LIN, aged 57, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group. He
joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of the
Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager of Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co,
Ltd., General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. and President
of the Group's Beverage Business. Prior to joining the Group, he was the
Manager of the Accounting Department for Nestle Taiwan Group and the
Manager of the Financial Department and Chief Accountant for General
Food, Taiwan and Guangzhou. He graduated from Soochow University in
Taiwan in 1972.

Wilson WU, aged 51, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the Chief
Auditor. He graduated from the Management Science Institute, Tam Kang
University in Taiwan in 1983, majoring in accounting, taxation and financial
management. Prior to joining the Group, he was Assistant Manager of
Nanchow Chemical Industrial Co., Ltd., Assistant Accounting Manager of
Nacia Food Co., Ltd., Accounting Manager of Lucky Enterprises
Corporation, Accounting Manager of Decent T & H International Food
Co,, Ltd. and the Financial Controller of President Pespi Cola Co., Ltd.

KO Yuen-Tat, aged 56, joined the Group in December 2005 and is the
Chief of Staff and Head of the Human Resources Department. He was
conferred a MBA degree by the National San Yat Sen University (Taiwan).
He has been the SeniorVice President of the Group’s Human Resources

Department and Management Department.

FXBEIRAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. /I 9
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FREEH A B/ Senior Management Profile

Head Office Management (Continued)

Robert LIU, aged 53, is the Executive Vice President of the Group'’s
Instant Noodle Business. He joined the Group in July 2006. He graduated
from Ching-Yun Technology University and attended the IMD program
for executive development in Swiss Lausanne International Institute for
Management Development. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Liu worked for
National Electronic Co, Ltd., COB Enterprise Co, Ltd and Taiwan Coca-Cola
Bottling Co,, Ltd. He also worked for Nestle Purina (China) Ltd. for |6 years
and has been the National Sales Director and has been the Director and
Gerenal Manager of Nestle Purina PetCare Shanghai Ltd. He has over 20

years extensive management experience in sales and marketing.

George HUANG, aged 50, is the Executive Vice President of the
Group’s Beverage Business. He joined the group in June 2001 as Head of
Sales Department of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business, General
Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002 and was the
President of the Group's Beverage Business in January 2005. Mr. Huang
graduated from Tourism Department of Chinese Culture University in
Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for a British Trading
Company TAIT CO. and has been the Sales Director of Swire Coca-Cola,

Taiwan.

Jerry TSAO, aged 46, is the President of the Group's Bakery and
Confectionary Business. He joined the Group in October 1993 as Head
of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager both of Chongging Tingyi
Food Co., Ltd and Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsao graduated from
Nutrition on Food Science Department of Taiwan Fu-Jen University. Prior
to joining the Group, he worked for Nestle Taiwan Group, Uniliver Taiwan
and Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.
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Head Office Management (Continued)

YEH Tung-Fong, aged 63, is the President of the Group's Supporting
Industry Business. He joined the Group in March 1998 as the Deputy
General Manager of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business and was placed in
charge of the supporting industry business in May of the same year. The main
lines of the supporting industry business include, among others, flexible
package, corrugated box, dehydrated vegetable, machinery, real estate,
engineering construction, engineering consultant, estate and property
management and logistics business, etc. He graduated from Chung Yuan
Christian University in Taiwan. He was employed at Sangyang Material Co.,,
Ltd. for 'l years and Hawley and Hazel Taiwan Corp. for |6 years as the
Deputy General Manager and Plant Manager, respectively. He has 28 years'
experience in operation and management and has achieved very obvious

management results in various functional business management.

CHEN Liang-Pang, aged 52, is the President of the Group's
Refrigeration Business. He joined the Group in August 2001 as General
Manager of Refrigeration Business. He graduated from Agricultural
Economic Department of National Taiwan University. Prior to joining the

Group, he worked in Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited in Taiwan.

MA Wing-Yiu, aged 36, Qualified Accountant of the Group. He joined
the Group in June 1995 and worked in the Group's Accounting
Department. He was the Head of Financial & Accounting of Guangzhou
Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. and the Deputy Manager of Audit Department of
the Group’s Chairman Office. Mr. Ma graduated from Statistics
Department of Tianjin Finance Academy in the PRC and he is a certified
public accountant in the PRC chartered with the Chinese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (CICPA).
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In 2007, the PRC sustained a steady yet rapid growth in its gross
domestic products (“GDP”). GDP grew up by 11.4% in the year,
manifesting consecutive growths of exceeding 10% p.a. over the past four
years. Sales amount of social consumables surged even further by 13.1%

compared with a year before.

In 2007, the Group's turnover was US$3,215.404 million, an increase of
37.9% over 2006. The growth rates for turnover of instant noodle,
beverage and bakery were 41.5%, 38.9% and 12.9% respectively. In the
fourth quarter, the Group's turnover was US$717.723 million, 38.5%
higher than the same period last year. The increase was mainly from sales

growth in instant noodle and beverage.
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During the year, in spite of the fact that the prices for main raw materials
remained at a high level, the Group’s gross margin only slightly decreased
0.69ppt. to 31.6% through flexible marketing strategy, effective
production management and cost control. Due to the extensive
advertising strategy and strengthening sales network, the distribution
costs as percentage of total sales maintained at last year's level of 19.1%.
Finance costs increased by 78.9% to US$19.418 million mainly due to the
increase in bank borrowing for capital expenditure and purchasing of raw
materials. During the year, the Group maintained a stable and healthy

finance structure and a strong cash position.

In 2007 earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) was US$478.306
million and the profit
attributable to equity

holders of the company
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SERS B Business Review

was US$194.837 million which were sharply increased substantially by
35.5% and 30.8% respectively when compared to last year. Basic earnings

per share was US3.49 cents.

The rising raw material costs worldwide have affected the development
of manufacturing industries in China. With the high prices of palm oil
price and flour, China's food manufacture
industry has become more difficult. Small
factories with lower capacity and inefficient
productivity either cease their business or pull
out the market. It provides a great opportunity
to the market leader to continue their
business, promote the products with new
flavors and strengthen the brand name in
order to cater the various needs of different

consumers in different location.

The Group's mainstream noodle flavor — the
“Hong Shao Niu Rou Mian (soy-braised beef
flavor noodle)” — has gained wide popularity
among consumers throughout China. Other
series of flavors such as the “Xiang La Niu Rou (Spicy Beef)”, the “La
Xuan Feng (Spicy Whirlwind)"”, the “Hai Lu Xian Hui (The Mixed Taste of
Sea and Land Foods)", etc. have successfully established their image as
trendy delicacies. New flavors rolled out to meet the tastes of various
consumers in different locations included "Ben Bang Shao” , "You Po La
Zi" ,"Lao Hou Jing Soup”. Also launched simultaneously were the “Lao
Hou Sheng Yang” series of flavors. Concerning auxiliary brands, the
launch of “Shimianbafan Gan Ban Mian" further solidified Master Kong's
leading position in the rapidly growing mixed fried noodle market
segment. "Mianba La Mian" has effectively satisfied consumers who crave
for quality noodle. “Jin Shuang La Mian" and “Hao Zi Wei" have made
their foray in the medium/low-end market segments. Thus, through the

careful planning of product introductions, our noodle business flourished.
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In the low price noodle market segment, we have made “Fumanduo” a
primary brand. The “Super Fumanduo” aims to attract young consumers
while the "Gold Mark Fumanduo” forges the “Jin Niu (Taurus)” brand. For
the 2nd/3rd/4th level markets we launched the “Fumanduo Yi Wan Xiang"
and the “Fumanduo” corporate brand products. In the dry and crispy
segment, the “Fu Xiang Cui Da Kuai Bao™ was launched to increase the
brand's added value. Thus, the improved and refined product

introductions has worked to grow the Group’s low price market.

According to December 2007's latest survey
carried out by ACNielsen on retails, Master Kong's
sales volume and turnover of instant noodles
respectively shared 34.5% and 47.0% of the
market, among which noodles with high-end
containers represented 66% of the market
turnover and high-end packet noodles shared 66%
of the market turnover, steadfastly securing the

leading position for more than ten years.

The construction of higher efficiency
manufacturing plants as well as the adoption of
the TPM and 5S improvement tools have improved
productivity effectively and increased production efficiency, thus alleviated
the pressure on production costs from the rising raw material prices and

labor cost.
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The Group's instant noodle business continued to grow rapidly thanks to
the good taste, the edge of brand image and quality service. By gearing
up its product value, perfecting its product mix, intensively cultivating its
distribution channels, building higher efficiency production plants,
promoting activities such as TPM that fine tune production, and
strengthening management mechanism, the Group has effectively coped
with the challenging environment and grasped the opportunities, to be

the leader in the instant noodle market.

In 2007, turnover for instant noodle business amounted to US$1,488.086
million, grew by 41.5% from previous year and represented 46.3% of the
Group's total turnover. Although the price of main raw material of palm
oil and flour increased 66% and 0% respectively in the fourth quarter,
during the vear, the gross margin of instant noodle only decreased by
|.3ppt. to 25.4% and gross profit increased by 34.7% compared with last
year. The performance was mainly because of: (1) the adjustment on
products mix, thus sales value for high-end container noodles and high-
end packet noodles have grown by 45.5%; (2) the effective control of
operating costs through enhancement of production efficiency; and (3)
the agile pricing mechanism. Profit attributable to equity holders of

instant noodle business was US$94.167 million, grew by 26.6%.
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Beverage Business

In 2007, the Group's RTD tea series maintained their leading positions in
the non-carbonated beverage market. While simultaneously forging a tea
specialist image, we incorporated some trendy elements — the new
bottle shape for green tea, new packing, the deployment of the hot
balloon activity to create public attention, activating brand image and the
intense communication with consumers — to effectively build a further
lead over major competitors. The flagship Master Kong ice tea was used
as the basis for vigorous brand promotion activities including using music
as a mean to expand the ice tea market and maintain its dominating

leading position.

Through the allocation of resources, narrowing the distance between the
production and the target market locations and the rapid expansion of
our distribution network, our bottled water made its vigorous
penetration in the market. “Fresh and natural” mineralized water has

been well recognised and liked by the mass consumers.

The competition in the fruit juice market turned out to be even keener.
In pursuit of trendy life style, nutrition and health are the main
considerations of the young consumers. With this in mind, we have

selected a celebrity — Liang Jing Ru, whose image is healthy, trendy and
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active, to be our spokeswoman. Together with product differentiation and
an agile market strategy, we have successfully managed to satisfy the
consumer mass’s cravings. Hence the aggregate turnover of the beverage

business surged to a new high.

The latest study by ACNielsen in December
2007 showed that the sales of Master Kong's
RTD tea products had a market share of
51.9%, which again took the leading position
among its competitors. Bottled water shared
15.4% of the market, which jumped to become
the number one brand in the country. In the
area of fruit juice, the duo brands — "Fresh
Daily C" and “Master Kong” — commanded a
market share of 16.5%, the third place in the

diluted fruit juice market.

The Group's outstanding
performance in the beverage
business could be attributed to
its effective management
mechanism and its good product
mix. Advanced technological
production  plants  and
equipments  have been
introduced to  control
production process. Both 1SO
9002 and HACCP systems were
implemented to ensure effective
product quality control
throughout the processes.
Processing modes within the
supply chain were smoothed to ensured low-cost processing. A reliable
and stable product quality has helped the Group to gain the leading

position in the industry.
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In 2007, turnover for beverage business increased by 38.9% to
US$1,519.194 million as compared to last year and its proportion to the
Group’s total turnover increased to 47.2%. During the year, the prices of
main raw materials maintained at a high level. Owing to the efficient
production management capability, production cost was able to be
controlled. However, sales value of mineralized water with a
comparatively lower gross margin had grew by 67.3% causing the overall
gross margin of beverage business to drop by 0.Ippt. to 36.8% with
overall gross profit increased 38.5%. Profit attributable to equity holders

of beverage business was US$89.152 million, an increase by 32.5%.

Bakery Business

The turnover of the bakery business segment in 2007 amounted to
US$109.660 million, representing an increase of 12.9% compared with
last year In year 2007, gross margin for Bakery
business was 38.3% and profit attributable to
equity shareholders reached US$4.221 million.
The increase in sales and profit is resulted from
the promotion of core bakery products, such as
the “3+2" Sandwich Cracker, Muffin and Tasty
Crisp, and the refined and accurate sales strategy.
According to ACNielsen's survey in December
2007, Master Kong had respective market shares
of 22.7% and 25.6% in sales volume and turnover
in the sandwich cracker market, a second place

among the market leaders.
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The Group strategies for the year 2008 are to maintain core products,
execute refined and accurate sales and distribution mechanism and
develop the modernization of traditional delicacies. n the bakery business

segment, we strive to build the “Master Kong’s bakery kingdom”.

Refrigeration Business

The development of the Group’s refrigeration business in 2007 was
stable. Fresh Daily C Juice became the leading fruit juice brand in Eastern
China and had more than 37% market share in Shanghai. The sales of Wei
Chuan Active Lactobacillus Drinks increased significantly by 67% while
market share in Shanghai increased to 33%. The family size Active
Lactobacillus Drink package was launched in March 2007 to enhance
consumption. The new Aloe flavor Active Lactobacillus Drinks was rolled
out in November 2007 in order to sustain our brand image as an
innovator. Wei Chuan Yogurt launched a series of healthy coarse grain
products with the appealing nutrition value of barley — the building up
of a “healthy, supreme and relaxing” brand image. Wei Chuan’s Bernachon
coffee series upgraded a new taste from its original Latte flavor and

launched the “Au Lait" to suit the cravings of current consumers.

The refrigerated business’s product quality management passed the

reexamination of QS certification and the HACCP.

Financing

The Group’s healthy finance structure had benefited from the stable cash
flow of the Group as a result of the well-controlled trade receivables,
trade payables and inventories. At the year end, the Group’s cash and
bank deposit amounted to US$242.892 million, an increase of US$78.972
million from previous year. The Group's total liabilities amounted to
approximately US$1,052.726 million, represented an increase of
US$310.568 million from US$742.158 million as at 31 December 2006.
Total assets amounted to US$2.334 billion. The debt ratio calculated as
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m——
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total liabilities to total assets increased by 4.8 ppt. to 45.1% as compared
with 31 December 2006. The increase in debt ratio was because both
trade payables and long term loans have increased mainly for increases in
capital expenditures and purchases of more raw materials, in line with the

increase in activities.

At the end of 2007, the Group's total borrowings increased by
US$130.346 million to US$398.427 million. The increase in borrowings
were mainly used for the acquisition of more instant noodle and bottle
water production facilities. The Group’s proportion of the total
borrowings denominated in foreign currency and Renminbi was 50.3%
and 49.7% respectively, as compared with 60.4% and 39.6% respectively
last year. The Group adjusted the proportion between long-term loans
“11%: 89%" to 2007's

. The Group's transactions are mainly denominated in

and short-term loans from the previous year’s
“27%: 73%"
Renminbi. Appreciation in Renminbi in terms of US dollars 6.5% brought
an exchange gain of US$64.355 million to the Group during the year.
US$7.950 million and US$56.405 million of the exchange gain was
included in the income statement and reserves from exchange translation

respectively.

Production Scale

In 2007, the Group has built instant noodle plants in Chongging and
Gaobeidian. The relocated Tianjin plant and new plants in Chengdao and
Nanjing will also commence production in 2008 and 2009 respectively.
These efforts will enhance the Group’s leading position in the instant
noodle market. In 2007, our beverage segment continued to extend its
production in Shenyang, Tianjin, Xian, Qigihar, Mudanjang River, Ningbo,
Amoy, Shanghai, Nanchang, Xiangfan, Jiangmun and Shenzhen. These
twelve plants have commenced production in 2007 which further

enhanced the Group competitiveness.
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% Business Review

As at 3| December 2007 the Group employed 45,990 (2006: 32,631)

employees.

In 2007 the Group continued its policy to create more value of its
personnel and maintained a human resources direction for its long-term
competitiveness. With comprehensive development strategies on human
resources, including the recruitment, training, deployment and retention
of talents, the Group shall be better
equipped to retain staff and groom

SUCCESSOrs.

We have an appraisal system that

coordinates with the future
development plan of the Group and will
cultivate and assign right talents for
appropriate positions and right

responsibilities. To nurture our staff to
becoming international professionals, we continue to send staff for
overseas training to learn advanced management philosophy and
technologies. We maintain a function-based training system to improve
our professional training mechanism. In accordance with government
policy, we will continue to monitor our human resources management
regulations to avoid unnecessary operational risk. We will continue to
formulate personal development plans, which include studying and
formulating compensation, fringe benefit and stimulating policies, for
retaining talents so that there is win-win between staff and enterprise.
On 20 March 2008, the Group provided a share option scheme to some

of its staff.

We recognise that talented employees is one of Master Kong's
competitive edges. Consequently, we will continue to put significant

emphasis on training staff, development and retention.
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The rapid growth of China's economy has resulted in rapid urbanization.
Consumption structure is upgrading. Hence, the market for domestic
consumption remains to be of great potential. In 2007, the food and
beverage industry sustained its long-term growth. Mergers and
acquisitions, food safety and the Olympic Game became the hot topics.
This year we are going to have the 2008 Olympic Game while 2010 will
be the year for World Expo in China. These events will put China in the
international limelight. Multinational enterprises, including those in the
food and beverage industry, will be attracted to the Chinese market.
These factors, coupled with the rising energy and raw material prices will
make the next few years challenging for our management team. In order
to keep our leading positions in the Chinese market, the Group will strive
to maintain its long-term growth by pursuing a brand identity that
embraces “good taste, health and safety” and through continuing new

product development and marketing.

Thanks to China's blooming consumer market and the strenuous team
efforts of our operations, 2007 was a year that we performed well above
expectations. We remain confident for 2008. To grasp this opportunity, we
will increase our investment and actively expand our production
capacities in beverages and instant noodles. We will also review our non-
core business investment in order to rationalize the allocation of our
existing resources. Competitive products will be further explored in

order to strengthen the Group’s operations.
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J& ¥ Prospects

Looking forward, (1) we will continue developing instant noodles that
have local flavors to maintain the leading position. We will also create our
image as a fashionable instant noodle specialist to secure our leading
position in the high-end market. As an overall corporate strategy, we will
compete aggressively by increasing our market share in the low-price
noodle market. (2) On beverage, we will continue to expand our sales to
increase market shares through introduction of new products. It is
expected that our beverage business will continue to grow in 2008. (3)
As to the bakery and refrigeration business, we will consolidate and
continue to expand the development of differentiated products. More
efforts will be spent on R&D to create more products that taste good
and are nutritional and healthy. (4) The Group recognises that for
consumer products that command fast turnover effective and efficient
distribution channels are of essence. As a result, the Group will continue
with its refined sales strategy towards the opening of new market and to

remain well prepared in the competitive market.

It is expected that prices of raw materials such as palm oil will continue
to rise in the year 2008. The Group will continue to deploy advanced
equipment to reduce unit production cost and maintain a stable gross
profit margin. In order to meet with its corporate development
requirements, the Group will hire talents of high calibre and will enhance
its internal control management system. More effective management
monitoring and supervision methods will be applied to ensure effective
management throughout the Group. Production departments will focus
on quality management by introducing critical production technologies
and enhancing quality assurance capacity. The sales department will focus
on brand building, the intense cultivation of sales channels and regulating

sales and market management to walk an extra mile for sales activity.




HEBREANNMEHT  RENEREHR
RUEE  mECKREEBAEFNERD
ERE - RRBFH R BB R E R
(ERM)ANE 3 (b 72 R 3851 R 52 (CIS)BUBg 2R 58
L TREN S mERRAEMEEE - TEEA
mEFEN  E—FRCBEEMETETS
HEEA - HBHRRBEMBENER

RZEZNFE-—FTELAEBNEER LA
43.6%  REIMESRIIMK K - AEEBEK
EABLE - BT RESEEREOTEREM
273 E R EBITDAR TR »

AEBELERE  SHETEBFEE]  FC
By THREMENLERE  RMAEZREED
MRAEKESBITHLERME - REAK - R
PIRNRRE MR - BFRL - BERE
ERNMZENERTREHEE -

For enterprises that face fierce market competition, it has become more
and more obvious that brand identity is extremely important. Branding
has become a mainstay that enterprises hinge on for survival and
development. In the future, we will establish a mechanism of Enterprise
Risk Management (“ERM”) and implement the Corporate Identity System
("CIS") to strengthen the “Master Kong" brand reputation and awareness.
We will incessantly expand our branding influence to be the avant-garde
leader in the Chinese market and give impetus to the corporation’s

sustaining and steadfast growth.

In the first quarter of 2008, the Group had a brilliant performance with
an increase of 43.6% in turnover. Such achievement can boost morale of
the management team.We are confident that turnover and EBITDA will

continuously achieve doubt-digit growth in 2008.

The Group has the vision and the will to forge a “centennial enterprise”.
We have our social objective on top of the corporate objective of
profitability and while we continue to grow, we shall continue to fulfill our
social responsibilities. We will strengthen our internal quality, establish a
good image externally and introduce more healthy, tasteful and safe

products to each and every consumer.
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EEIR MG Corporate Governance Report

Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2007, the Company has
complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “"Code”) as set out in Appendix |4 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules™), except that:

[ there is no separation of the role of chairman and chief executive
officer. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou currently assumes the role of both the

Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

2. all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term as they are subject to retirement by
rotation in accordance with the Company's Articles of Association;

and

3. MrWei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company does
not need to retire by rotation.

However, at present, the chairman of each of the Company's subsidiaries
is responsible for the operation of the respective subsidiary. Due to the
need of business development considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou is
required to act as the chairman of certain subsidiaries. Except for these
subsidiaries, the Chief Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the
Chairman of other subsidiaries. In practice, there is effective separation of
the roles between the Chairman of the Company's subsidiaries and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in
charge of the overall management of the Company since the listing of the
Company in 1996. Although Mr. Wei Ing-Chou does not need to retire by
rotation and assumes the role of both the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, the Company considers that such
arrangement at this stage helps to promote the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Company's strategies which will enable the Group
to further develop its businesses effectively. With the above balancing
mechanism of chairman of subsidiaries and the supervision of the Board
and the independent non-executive directors, the interests of the

shareholders are adequately and fairly represented.

The Company has taken steps towards the adoption of appropriate
measures to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance practices

comply with the Code.
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é%%?ﬁ SFERAAFESH  UEBEE  The Board has scheduled quarterly meetings per year and meets more

FARESEE - @Z;ZF:_ TTLF A= frequently as and when required. During the financial year ended 31
‘l' —HIEFBFE ANrEERE December 2007, eight Board meetings were held. The attendance of
% _Z% tifl}“ﬂ]ﬁ%ﬁfﬁ?ﬁ g individual directors to the Board meeting in year 2007 is summarised
HEERmT below:

&/ BGZERR G ®

Board Meetings Attended/Held
#H Directors
HITEZE Executive Directors
BEMNSLE Mr.Wei Ing-Chou 8/8
HEBELE Mr. Takeshi Ida 8/8
HEERAE Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa 8/8
REELE Mr.Wu Chung-Yi 8/8
REXSTE Mr.Wei Ying-Chiao 8/8
HHEAg—EE Mr. Junichiro Ida 8/8
BUFHITEE Independent Non-executive Directors
RERLLE Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 8/8
FRERLE Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 8/8
ININFIK S & Mr. Kazuo Ogawa 8/8

(RZZZTNEFMA—HED) (resigned on | April 2008)

RREREE Mr. Michio Kuwahara N/A

(RZZZNFWMA-BEZE) (appointed on | April 2008) (T#EA)

DNEAMERTFARAAIZESTHEZALHE - LA The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company for
HEEZEH - inspection by the Directors.

BRTEZEEMN  EFSEZAEREELN  Apart from its statutory responsibilities, the Board of Directors approves
REEFTE - FEEE  EZLEE - EZ  the Group's strategic plan, annual budget, key operational initiatives, major

REMEGRTE -EZSNHEHRAAEEN  investments and funding decisions. It also reviews the Group's financial
BHRE  BEASENTEZAR @ JARE performance, identifies principal risks of the Group's business and ensures
REVHEEZHEEZZERR - implementation of appropriate systems to manage these risks.

EEeRMRASERTEBMNITHRIMER  The Board of Directors has delegated decisions regarding the daily
AEBABRE MORAZINAEEEE operation and administration of the Group to the management, under
BEAE- the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer.
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EEIR MG Corporate Governance Report

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group. With the assistance of the Finance Department
which is under the supervision of the Qualified Accountant of the
Company, the Directors ensure that the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group is in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors also ensure that the

publication of the financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The Statement of the Auditors of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent

Auditors' Report on pages 53 to 54.

Audit Committee

In compliance with the requirement under Rule 14 of the Code of Best
Practice setting out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules effective before |
January 2005, the Company has established the Audit Committee in
September 1999 and currently has three Independent Non-executive
Directors, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Michio

Kuwahara. Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review and
supervision of the Group's financial reporting system, financial statements
and internal control procedures. It also acts as an important link between
the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters within the scope of the
group audit. Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31
December 2007. Details of the attendance of the audit committee

meetings are as follows:

R 1 0
Members Attendance
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 4/4
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 4/4
Mr. Kazuo Ogawa 4/4
(resigned on | April 2008)
Mr. Michio Kuwahara N/A
(appointed on | April 2008) (NEM)

The latest meeting of the Committee was held to review the results of

the Group for the year.
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Remuneration and Nomination Committee

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on ||
August 2005. This Committee now comprises three Independent Non-
executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr.
Michio Kuwahara. Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun acts as the Chairman of the
Committee. One meeting was held during the financial year ended 31
December 2007. All of the Independent Non-executive Directors
attended the meeting.

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the remuneration
packages of the senior employees of the Group, including the terms of
salary and bonus schemes and other long-term incentive schemes. The
Committee also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board
from time to time and recommends to the Board on appointments of

Directors and the succession planning for Directors.

Internal Control

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective
internal control system of the Group.The Group’s internal control system
includes a well defined management structure with limits of authority
which is designed for the achievement of business objectives, to
safeguard assets against unauthorised use or disposition, to ensure proper
maintenance of books and records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or publication, and to ensure compliance

with relevant legislations and regulations.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated the Group's internal
audit department to conduct annual review of the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Group. During the year ended 3|
December 2007, the review covered all material controls including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management
functions. No material deficiencies on the internal control came to the
attention of the internal audit department during the annual review for
the year ended 31 December 2007.The Board and the Audit Committee
therefore considered that the internal control systems of the Group are

effective.
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External Auditors

Mazars CPA Limited has been appointed as the External Auditors of the
Company with effect from 14 November 2007 to fill the casual vacancy
arising from the reorganisation of the former auditors in June 2007. An
amount of US$793,000 (2006: US$753,000) was charged to the 2007
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for provision of

audit services.

Investor Relations

We believe accountability and transparency are indispensable for
ensuring good corporate governance and, in this regard, timely
communication with our shareholders, including institutional investors, is
crucial. We manage investor relations systematically as a key part of our

operations.

We maintain a website (www.masterkong.com.cn) to keep our
shareholders and the investing public informed of our latest business

developments and to disseminate shareholder information.

During the year, we continued to follow a policy of maintaining an open
and regular dialogue with institutional and minority shareholders, fund
managers, analysts and the media through different means, including
meetings, presentations, telephone conferences, correspondence, media
briefings and press releases to distribute information on the Group'’s
latest developments and strategies. During 2007 senior management
visited several major international investment centres, including New York,
San Francisco, Toronto, Tokyo, Singapore and Taipei to meet with
institutional investors. In all, over 340 meetings with institutional investors
and research analysts were held in 2007. We also continued to be
proactive in responding to general enquires raised by the investing public,

individual and institutional investors and investment analysts.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have confirmed, following specific
enquiry by the Company, that they fully complied with the required
standards as set out in the Model Code throughout the review period.

“Z2Z+FFH 2007 Annual Report
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 37 to the financial

statements.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale of

instant noodles, bakery and beverages in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and profit attributable to equity

holders of the Company by major products is set out below:

PR 3R PB4 3 R
Profit

i 2 attributable to

Revenue equity holders
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET TET FET T
Us$’000 Us$000 Us$°000 Us$'000
HEmE Instant noodles 1,488,086 1,051,915 94,167 74,399
A Beverages 1,519,194 1,093,354 89,152 67,269
K 8 Bakery 109,660 97,163 4,221 4,079
HAth Others 98,464 89,301 7,297 3,178
At Total 3,215,404 2,331,733 194,837 148,925
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BEHEF WA Directors Report

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 55.

The directors recommend the payment of a special dividend and a final
dividend of US 1.07 cents and US 1.62 cents per ordinary share, totalling
US$59.799 million and US$90.537 million respectively. Special dividend
was paid on 14 March 2008.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in

note 30 to the financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set out in

note |5 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group

for the last five financial years is set out on pages 4 and 5.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There were no other purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s

shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year

Share Option Scheme

At the extraordinary general meeting held on 20 March 2008, the
shareholders approved the adoption of the Share Option Scheme. On
the same day, the Company granted 11,760,000 share options to
employees of the Group. The share options are exercisable for the period
from 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018 at an exercise price of HK$9.28
per share. The Company offered 2,000,000 share options to the

Company's executive director, Mr.Wei Ing-Chou.
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BATIE 3 Bank Loans

AEBERITERZFBEHNEREMT26 - Details of bank loans of the Group are set out in note 26 to the financial

statements.

i $ Directors

AEERARBEAREERBPILZ2ARAE The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this

Y report are as follows:

HITEF Executive Directors

BEM %A Mr.Wei Ing-Chou

HHEREE Mr. Takeshi Ida

BERRE Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa

REBEE Mr.Wu Chung-Yi

REXLE Mr.Wei Ying-Chiao

FEMg—BEE Mr. Junichiro Ida

BIHNTEE Independent Non-executive Directors

"EREE Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun

FREELE Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock

INIFIR S Mr. Kazuo Ogawa
(RZZZN\EWMA—BEE) (resigned on | April 2008)

FRERESE Mr. Michio Kuwahara
(R=ZBZN\FHR—HEZF) (appointed on | April 2008)
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BEHEF WA Directors Report

On | April 2008, Mr. Kazuo Ogawa resigned as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company as he decided to retire from works
because of age. Mr. Michio Kuwahara has been appointed by the Board of
Directors as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
with effect from | April 2008. In accordance with Acticle 91 of the
Company's Articles of Association, Mr. Michio Kuwahara will retire and,
being eligible, offer himself for re-election as a director of the Company
at the annual general meeting to be held on 2 June 2008. In accordance
with Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Takeshi Ida,
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock and Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao retire by rotation and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without the

payment of compensation.

The Company received the Independent Non-executive Directors'
confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-executive

Directors are independent.
Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set out

on pages |6 to 21,
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive in Shares

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified

to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Long position in shares

EBER#E
Number of ordinary shares
(PN £ EERER
Personal Corporate
Name of directors interests interests
(ff3t)
(Note)
Wei Ing-Chou 13,242,000 2,044,827,866
Wei Ying-Chiao — 2,044,827.866

Note: These shares are held by and registered under the name of Ting Hsin
(Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“Ting Hsin”). Ting Hsin is beneficially
owned as to approximately 55.10% by Ho Te Investments Limited, as to
approximately 32.52% by Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (“Rich Cheer”) and
as to the remaining 12.38% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te Investments
Limited is beneficially owned as to 25% by Wei Ing-Chou, 25% by Wei Ying-
Chiao, and the remaining 50% is owned by Wei Yin-Chun and Wei Yin-
Heng (brothers of the above two directors) in equal proportion. Rich
Cheer is beneficially owned by the spouses of Wei Ing-Chou, Wei Ying-
Chiao, Wei Yin-Chun and WeiYin-Heng in equal shares.
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BEHREHRE Directors Report

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2007 were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective spouse or
children under |8 years of age, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in or any

other body corporate.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph, as at 31 December 2007, none of the
Directors and Chief Executive had interests in any securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange.
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Substantial Shareholders

So far as was known to any Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
as at 31 December 2007, the persons or companies (not being a
Director or Chief Executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the share or the underlying shares which would fall to be
disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or who were
directly or indirectly deemed to be interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any number of the Group were as

follows:

Long positions in shares

R EE IR R

Number of Shareholder’s

Name of shareholder shares interests
Ting Hsin (Cayman Islands)

Holding Corp. 2,044,827,866 36.5886%

Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. 1,854,827,866 33.1889%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, the Directors were
not aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in
the shares or underlying shares which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who was interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital, or options in
respect of such capital, carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at

general meetings of the Company.
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BEHEF WA Directors Report

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public
float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required

under the Listing Rules.

Interests in Contracts

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company's business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were

entered into or existed during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the vear, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods and
services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of its goods

to its 5 largest customers.
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Continuing Connected Transactions

The Group carried on certain continuing connected transactions under
various agreements between the Group and connected persons of the

Company. Details of certain transactions are set out below:

On 2 January 2007, Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. and Master Kong
(Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd, a 50.01% owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an agreement with Comely International Food
(Hangzhou) Co, Ltd. (“Comely™), which is wholly-owned by Mr Wei Yin-
Heng, the brother of the directors Wei Ing-Chou and Wei Ying-Chiao, to
engage Comely as a sub-contractor for the manufacture and package of
beverages for the period from | January 2007 to 31 December 2009. A
newspaper announcement setting out the details of this transaction was
made on 3 January 2007 and the transaction was reviewed and approved
by the Company’s directors (including independent non-executive
directors) on 29 December 2006.The terms of the agreement are similar
to those set out in the agreement entered into on 31 December 2003

and announced by the Company on 5 January 2004.

The Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors), have
reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected

transactions have been entered into by the Group:
(@) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(b) either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient
comparable transactions to judge whether they are on normal
commercial terms, on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third

parties; and

(c) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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BEHEF WA Directors Report

The Auditors of the Company have also reviewed these transactions and

confirmed to the Board that:
(a) they have been approved by the Board of the Company;

(b) they are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group (if
the transactions involve provision of goods or services by the

Group);

(c) they have been entered into in accordance with the relevant

agreement governing the transactions; and

(d) they have not exceeded the cap disclosed in previous
announcements.
Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such

rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Auditors

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the

Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditors of the Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou

Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 21 April 2008

“Z2Z+FFH 2007 Annual Report



T 3L 1% B fili # %5 Independent Auditors’ Report

MAZARS

BEMBEZRAERAT
(EFSHEIMALZERAA])
2EERR

A BB ERIN SN EE0E £ 1268 7 FAD
BEREBAR ([EAR]) R EW%“?(%
BIEEE]) ZEE  KERABERZ=Z
F+ZR=+—HZREEERRBER " %z?t
ZAILFEZRARGZER  BARREZS
BERGEEERER  UREBEHEER
BEREAMEHA -

R R H ok 2 BT

BERRIESABRELGHAMAERH LA
;%EM%#&%@EE‘J&&R@E\%A AR b2 B
RE ﬁ%fﬁﬁ%&éfﬁﬁ@ihﬂ%@mt%ﬁﬁ

)ﬁ

B-itRERRER BERIGEEERELR
EﬁﬁﬁAﬁmfwﬁﬁﬁmﬁsﬁZWﬁE%&
ERETFEARRFRERMERZER
HRR - BEMEREE 8RR &
REBERIELAE 2 &5t Eat -

Y B 2 F AT

AREM B ERRBEEMZELL KR
EHER  YHHERERETERMTE
HifAg - AR BEZAR - HER
HWATBBESAEERME - RANELTIE
ERBEEESMAESRM cEEETER
BT RFREUNBRBMEBTRTRE @ L
RENETERTIE  IZEREREESR
ERERRM - FHABZHETE -

Mazars CPA LIMITED

J5 3 ot e 5 T A
34th Floor, The Lee Gardens,
33 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

7 Vi SI B A P 33 95 A i SB35 340

To the members of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi (Cayman
Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 126, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the content of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
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Auditors’ responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to the Group's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2007 and of
its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
21 April 2008

Or Ming Chiu
Practising Certificate number: P04786




AW 53 Consolidated Income Statement

SPREETSAST-ALER

Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
ft £ FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$'000
W % Revenue 7 3,215,404 2,331,733
HE KK Cost of sales (2,199,863) (1,579,302
EF Gross profit 1,015,541 752,431
H b 5 W A Other net income 51,340 37,360
S HH A Distribution costs (614,930) (445,810)
THER Administrative expenses (73,200) (56,236)
Hini& e &M Other operating expenses (50,168) (47,018)
B8R Finance costs 9 (19,418) (10,856)
il AN E Share of results of associates 8,074 6,860
R %% A& Profit before taxation 9 317,239 236,731
BIE Taxation I (36,291) (23,897)
EEHF Profit for the year 280,948 212,834
FREMGET Attributable to:
ARARER Equity holders of the Company 12 194,837 148,925
PERERR Minority interests 30 86,111 63,909
A F A Profit for the year 280,948 212,834
85 Dividends 13 150,336 136,923
BREF Earnings per share 14
B 9N Basic US3.49 cents US2.66 cents
&g Diluted N/A N/A
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1fH # Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZEZT+FE+=A=+—H
At 31 December 2007

2007 2006
fft i FET FET
Note US$’000 Us$'000
BEERERE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FRBDEE Non-current assets
ME - HEREE Property, plant and equipment 15 1,567,348 1,230,375
BREE Intangible assets 16 11,701 13,371
RN Interests in associates |7 33,929 42,704
T A% B Lease premium for land 18 65,594 60,047
At ESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 19 3,724 10,303
ELEHAEE Deferred tax assets 28 5,379 5,379
1,687,675 1,362,179
RBEE Current assets
BEARBEIGRERR Financial assets at fair value
EENEREE through profit or loss 20 21,439 32,605
& Inventories 21 155,217 [11,955
JiE s B 3R Trade receivables 22 114,391 94,239
A SRR B A JE WK OR Prepayments and other receivables 112,807 75,249
BRRITER Pledged bank deposits 23 3,030 2,244
RITEHRRES Bank balances and cash 24 239,862 161,676
646,746 477,968
REBEE Current liabilities
JE A BR R Trade payables 25 334,041 256,797
H A JE {5 5N IE Other payables 248,979 174,135
BRfEE Current portion of
Z ENERER interest-bearing borrowings 26 291,481 239,761
EFREMHEA Advance payments from customers 43,045 18,372
Bi18 Taxation 7,122 6,455
924,668 695,520
BERBAE Net current liabilities (277,922) (217,552)
HEERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 1,409,753 | 144,627
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HAEEEAMEE Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZET+HE+-A=+—H
At 31 December 2007

2007 2006
fit i FERT FET
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
FRBEE Non-current liabilities
RBPBEREE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 26 106,946 28,320
H At IR By e R Other non-current payables 2,861 3,344
SETIRMEME Employee benefit obligations 27 7,893 6,885
EEMIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 28 10,358 8,089
128,058 46,638
BHE NET ASSETS 1,281,695 1,097,989
B AR 15 CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BITRA Issued capital 29 27,943 27,943
[ Reserves 30 849,382 748,476
H I i Rl AR S Proposed special dividend 30 59,799 59,799
¥R R 5 R S Proposed final dividend 30 90,537 77,124
FRRARREEREARRE Total capital and reserves
attributable to equity
holders of the Company 1,027,661 913,342
DERFRESR Minority interests 30 254,034 184,647
BRAERBE TOTAL EQUITY 1,281,695 1,097,989
RZZETZN\FHAZ+—HKLEESHER  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 April
RERE 2008
L FE M Wei Ing-Chou # H & Takeshi Ida
& Z Director Z Z Director
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13 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

“EZtF+-_A=t+—-BLEFE
Year ended 3| December 2007

2007 2006
Ft it FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$'000
R—BA-BzBRREZHEHE Total equity at | January 1,097,989 1,010,373
ERERREZARIZ Net gains recognised directly
F Uik i in equity
N = Exchange translation difference 30 73,573 28,108
EEEF Profit for the year 30 280,948 212,834
FEEESRI2BRA Total recognised income for the year 354,521 240,942
RENREL Dividends declared or approved
Bt R E during the year 30 (170,815) (153,326)
R+=—A=1+-—B2BRREHHFTotal equity at 31 December 1,281,695 1,097,989
TEEERY 28K A Total recognised income for the year
FARIGERZERA Attributable to
ARARRE Equity holders of the Company 251,242 171,018
DEERBRR Minority interests 103,279 69,924
354,521 240,942
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HEaBlEiiER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BE-_ZZRLET-_A=+—-HILEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
ft £ FET FET
Note us$’000 Us$'000
RETH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REXBMERS Cash generated from operations 31 540,188 431,159
BEHTRRA PRC income tax paid (33,355) (19,672)
B4R 8 Interest paid (19,418) (10,856)
RETDHFBRLEHE Net cash from operating activities 487,415 400,63
REZTH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
B F & Interest received 10,051 5015
BABZL DA ES Acquisition of interests in an associate — (532)
HERE QA Proceeds from disposal of partial interest

Bam B in an associate — 2,196
HERRABEIERR Proceeds from disposal of financial assets

EEREBEMNESRMEE 2  at fair value through profit or loss 1,227 —
HEBERBZAE Proceeds from disposal of interest

in an associate 26,173 —
BOREES Redemption of debts securities 25,602 —
Bt A Al R B A Dividends received from associates 2,095 2,496
BARAREBEIERR Purchase of financial assets at fair value

EEZRRENEREE through profit or loss (12,011) (26,333)
BAUHLESREE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets - 7)
BAVE BBERHRHE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (412,096) (340,363)
ENLMBENERE Lease premium paid for land (3,685) (5,763)
HEME HER Proceeds from sale of property,

R 15 plant and equipment 3,766 7,041
REZBHDARSFE Net cash used in investing activities (358,878) (356,250)
METH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BRARRRE 2 BRH Dividends paid to equity holders

of the Company (136,923) (129,658)
ERNLERRZES Dividends paid to minority interests (33,892) (23,668)
#iE & & New borrowings 460,268 542,558
BEEX Repayment of borrowings (330,171) (427,005)
RETZDHHARES R Net cash used in financing activities (40,718) (37,773)
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MEZR Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BRE-PRLET-A=+—BLLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Ft it FET FET
Note Us$°000 Us$'000
BeRESEENN Net increase in cash and
A m cash equivalents 87,819 6,608
FORERASEEY Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 163,920 156,357
EXZEH T E Effect of exchange rate changes (8,847) 955
FRZESREASZEY Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year 24 242,892 163,920
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H% H B 5%  Notes to the Financial Statements

BHE_TZtF+-_A=+—HBLLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

1. General Information
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Tingyi (Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group™) are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of instant noodles, beverages and bakery
products. The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The addresses of its
registered office and principal place of business of the Company are

disclosed in the Corporate Information section of the annual report.

Preparation of Financial Statements

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have carefully
assessed the working capital and financing requirements of the
Group in the foreseeable future, as the current liabilities of the
Group exceeded its current assets by US$277,922,000 (2006: net
current liabilities of US$217,552,000) at the balance sheet date.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities, cash and bank
balances of the Group and continuing profitable operations, the
directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources to
meet in full its financial obligations as they fall due in the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a

going concern basis.

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS")
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

/f\!léﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁj TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 6']



3. %ﬁ“ﬁ%%F

BREFEIN MRS - NEFEREBEOHET R
BRI EBMBHRE LA - AIRE K
AZEdBRE_ZTTRFENKRER
—HH ARBEMRACEESHHER
MEHNMES -

purn

4, FTEGFBR

(a) MEEE

RERBENREEAGERE
BRRAABEIERERSERERE
MERMBEEDNAABERNE - &
BER T 2 G BE -

(b) #REEE

s—'
op

GERAREARARZHNELR
BESF+t-_A=t—HZKA -
EFERARBILEZHBARE
ERHERRERDEFXBEER
HERBHEAGARER -

AREAZRAR LIRS REHRY
ESEARERTREE - ERER
BENERT AHEKKEATRS
MELMAERBRERERTE
0D

LEBERERBIFARNRAER X
ERMBRAMERES ZREREME
WEBARZREXEREEFHE -

H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 3| December 2007

3. Statement of Compliance (Continued)

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent
with the accounting policies adopted in the 2006 financial statements
except for the adoption of the new / revised HKFRS that are
effective from the current year as detailed in note 5 to the financial
statements. A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted
by the Group is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

4. Principal Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of preparation

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured at

fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to

the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All inter-company transactions and balances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence

of impairment.

Minority interests are that portion of profit or loss and net
assets of subsidiaries attributable to equity interests that are not
owned, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, by the
Company.
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H% H B 5%  Notes to the Financial Statements

BHE_TZtF+-_A=+—HBLLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the income statement during the year in which they are

incurred.

The gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the estimated net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the assets and is taken to the income statement.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives from
the date on which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line

method. The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:
- For instant noodles and beverages |2 years
- Others 5to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 5 years
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 3| December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all construction expenditure
and other direct costs, including interest costs, attributable to
such projects. Costs on completed construction works are
transferred to the appropriate asset category. No depreciation is
provided in respect of construction in progress until it is
completed and available for use.

Intangible assets - Trademarks

Trademarks that are acquired by the Group with finite useful
lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is provided on
trademarks using the straight-line basis over their estimated

useful life of seven and a half years.

Lease premium for land

Lease premium for land are up-front payments to acquire
interests in lessee-occupied leasehold land. The premiums are
stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the lease on

a straight-line basis to the income statement.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity, controlled, directly or indirectly, by the

Company, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of

the Group.

The Group's interests in associate are accounted for under the
equity method of accounting. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition
results of its associates for the year. The consolidated balance
sheet includes the Group'’s share of the net assets of associates
and also goodwill. Unless the Group has incurred obligations or
guaranteed obligations in respect of the associates, equity
accounting is discontinued when the Group's share of the losses
of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its
interest in the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interests
in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of assets

transferred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the
Group become a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments and on a trade date basis. Financial assets and

financial liabilities are measured as follows:

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets or financial liabilities that are held for trading or
derivatives do not qualify for hedge accounting, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. They
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised

in the income statement.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 3| December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables include trade and other receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not
held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, except where balances are interest-
free and without any fixed repayment term or the effect of
discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the balances are
stated at cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition,
over the year to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation process

are recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated at this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. Available-for-sale financial assets that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.




H% H B 5%  Notes to the Financial Statements

HE=

ZELET A=+ —HIEEE

For the year ended 31 December 2007

4. FEEFIBUR @)

(i)

TRIA (B
S BAERE

REHZER  AREHEFERSD
BEBERENLREE RO E
EIRRERRREENEREE
BRONHBRBERR - EREEZR
EBERRBHKATE  UUEE
CEAERERSBEECRAE
RAEFEZBRARRRER R
BERZEZEHE - SREENRE
BRR KSR DER -

RERAFERZARNESRHEE
ms REBESBENELREE
ZEHEERBUSREEZRS
MELHEFEZBFRERER
REMZEZRFE - HABRMES
BAARME -

BEEEREMEN

FEESRRER (BREIREME
1 308) &R AFI R - BIEE I
REABRFIKA 2 AR BEERE
B oo HERAEIRA R B & HK AR
Dk MATRFELFEKR  BK
ZNTIY

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there
is objective evidence that financial assets, other than those at
fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment
loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as
the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The impairment

loss is recognised in the income statement.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost, the
amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such

impairment loss shall not be reversed.
Interest-bearing borrowings and payables

All loans and borrowings include trade and other payables are
initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the
consideration received, net of transaction costs incurred. Loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amoritsed cost
using effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting

would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZZLET-_A=+—-HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

0)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
equivalents represent short-term highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of

overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs,

if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the

goods are delivered to customers and title has been passed.

Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities, including the Company, subsidiaries and associates, are
measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in United States Dollars (US$), which is the Company's

presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income

statement.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

On consolidation, the results and financial position of all the
group entities that have a functional currency different from the

presentation currency are translated as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are

translated at average exchange rates ;

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a

separate component of equity.

(m) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition, is calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZZLET-_A=+—-HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to determine whether the
carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment, lease
premium for land, and intangible assets have suffered an
impairment loss or impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the smallest group of assets that generates cash flows

independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an

expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as

income immediately.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in

which they are incurred.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

P

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as
operating leases. Rentals payable and receivable under operating
leases are recognised as an expense and revenue on the
straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease incentives received
are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of
the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the accounting

period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the relevant
PRC authorities in respect of the running of business by the
Group in certain development zones and to encourage the
furtherance of such business. Government grants are recognised
at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and all attached conditions will be

complied with.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
a deferred income account and is released to the income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by
equal annual instalments. Government grants other than those
related to assets are recognised as other income in the income

statement to match the related costs on a systematic basis.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(r) Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently

administered fund.
Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the Group, taking into account of the
recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The Group's obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and prior
periods, which is discounted to the present value and reduced

by the fair value of any plan assets.

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past
service cost, and reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any
asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the net total of
any cumulative unrecognised net actuarial losses and past
service costs, plus the present value of any future refunds from
the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. If
there is no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses with
the past service cost of the current period is recognised

immediately.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(")

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions, which exceed 10% of the
greater of the present value of the Group's defined benefit
obligations and the fair value of plan assets are amortised over
the expected average remaining working lives of the
participating employees. Past service cost is recognised
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested
and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the

average period until the benefits become vested.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the financial statements. However, if the deferred tax arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss, it

is not accounted for.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax

losses and credits can be utilised.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 3| December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(t) Related parties

A party is related to the Group if

(2)

directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
the party controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; or has an interest in the Group
that gives it significant influence over the Group; or has joint
control over the Group;

the party is an associate of the Group;

the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a

venturer;

the party is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or its parent;

the party is a close member of the family of any individual

referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(u) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services with a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other

segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information as
the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes

of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment revenue, expenses,
assets and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process. Inter-segment pricing are principally on a

cost plus basis.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)

that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise interest-bearing borrowings,

tax balances, corporate and financing expenses.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(v) Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the
Group has not adopted the new/revised standards and
interpretations issued by HKICPA that are not yet effective for
the current year. The directors anticipate that the adoption of
these new/revised HKFRS in the future accounting periods will

have no significant impact on the Group.

HKFRS 8: Operating segments — effective for annual periods
beginning on or after | January 2009

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment Reporting,
specifies how an entity should report information about its
operating segments, based on information about the
components of the entity that is available to the chief operating
decision maker for the purpose of allocating resources to the
segments and assessing their performance. The standard also
requires the disclosure of information about the products and
services provided by the segments, the geographical areas in
which the Group operates, and revenue from the Group's major

customers.

HKAS | (Revised) Presentation of financial statements — effective

for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2009

HKAS | has been revised to introduce changes in presentation
and disclosures of financial statements and does not change the
recognition, measurement or disclosure of specific transactions

and other events required by other HKFRSs.




H% H B 5%  Notes to the Financial Statements

BEZ

ZELET A=+ —HIEEE

For the year ended 31 December 2007

4 EBHAUK @

(v)

EEMBREEA 2 RKED (F)

BE ST ERE23% ((BEBET))E
EXKAX - —FFAF—A—RE
AtFite 2 F R BRI £ X

BERMBHRE G ENF2BREE
BF AREECEXNAEREL
RUE BEREEREREER
FIEL  ZAERKNAETERL -

i

\\:|

BEBERNGERERRZRE) -
%‘Eﬁii%éf’a*ﬁﬁkﬁiﬁﬁf 2
5 FERBEBRORS —#H=
%gff?:ﬁ—lﬂ@#/%ﬁész&“ﬁﬁ
ETEe

B (BBRVERERBZES) -
REENVATHHEEEER RS
ERERERTIAZZE Bt
WA D5kt E - BIEZE
BREBES-—H2HWEEHEIA
SMECESTAERBRRRER B
BNERERZER  EaTA (K
ERRAEEHBNER) - &5 (B
BRHBERERBEES) —REBE
BMGARESRE - SBAMR
SN LERBANBROARRZ2E
STRIE AL o

58 BERUBHREEREZEE) —
EEE 14 BEEFERE 195 -
HRAFTHEHNEEZRE  RIEEZ
FERAERAEMEZIHE BHE—
H=FFENF—H—HEHBZ
F [F B R £ 3L

EE(ERMBERERBZES) -
ZEF 14 B L A ERREFE
B ERFEI9REERNTE
AR ERANGFEZAKTESHE
EERBEESERORETRER
MO AR REENRS -

4. Principal Accounting Policies (Continued)

(v) Future changes in HKFRS (Continued)

HKAS 23 (Amendment): Borrowing costs — effective for annual
periods beginning on or after | January 2009

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation of borrowing
costs when such costs are directly attributable to the acquisition,

construction or production of a qualifying asset.

HK(IFRIC)-Int I']
effective for annual periods beginning on or after | March 2007

HKFRS 2: Group and treasury share transactions —

HK(IFRIC)-Int || requires arrangements whereby an employee
is granted rights to the entity’s equity instruments, to be
accounted for as an equity-settled scheme, even if the entity
acquires the instruments from another party, or the
shareholders provide the equity instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-
Int || also addresses the accounting for share-based payment

transactions involving two or more entities within the same

group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS [9: The limit on a defined benefit asset,
minimum funding requirements and their interaction — effective for

annual periods beginning on or after | January 2008

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit under HKAS
|9 Employee Benefits, on the amount of a refund or a reduction
in future contributions in relation to a defined benefit scheme
that can be recognised as an asset, in particular, when a

minimum funding requirement exists.
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H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

5. Adoption of New/Revised HKFRS

HKAST (Amendment): Capital disclosures

The amendment introduces additional disclosure requirement to
provide information about the level of capital and the Group's
objectives, policies and processes for management capital. The new

disclosures are set out in note 33.

HKFRS 7: Financial instruments: Disclosures

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the financial statements
include expanded disclosure about the significance of the Group's
financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from
those instruments, compared with the information previously
required to be disclosed by HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation. Theses disclosures are provided
throughout these financial statements, in particular in notes 22 and
34.

The adoption of the HKFRS 7 and amendment added to HKAS | do
not have any material impact on the classification, recognition and

measurement of the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Apart from information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the following summarise estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

next financial year.

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and depreciation
method of property, plant and equipment on an annual basis,
through careful consideration with regards to expected usage, wear-

and-tear and potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(Continued)

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and equipment
(Continued)

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the impairment no longer exists, the directors have to
exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment, particularly in
assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the
asset value or such event affecting the asset value has not been in
existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether these
cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management to determine
the level of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially affect

the net present value used in the impairment test.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The directors assess at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that available-for-sale financial assets is impaired.
In determining whether an investment in an equity instrument is
impaired, the directors uses their experienced judgement to assess
information about significant changes with an adverse effect that
have taken place in the economic environment in which the invested
company operates which indicates that the cost of the equity

investment may not be recovered.

Revenue

The Group’s revenue represents the invoiced value of goods sold to

customers, net of returns, discounts and Value Added Tax.
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For the year ended 3| December 2007

8. /&R 8. Segment Information
AEEHENEFEXB D HAEK - The Group is organised along four major business segments:
ki i Instant noodles
R m Beverages
K8 Bakery
H fth % 7% Other businesses
AEETEEDREE  ASENHEE The Group operates mainly in the PRC. Revenue and contribution to
FMBEEBMAEIEZRETE BAAEE the Group's profit are mainly from the PRC. No geographical analysis
R B P B BASNTTI5 E eas R A D is presented as less than 10% of the Group's revenue and the
10% * #ULR A 2| H DT consolidated trading results of the Group are attributable to markets

outside the PRC.
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.
/

8. A YR )

8. Segment Information (Continued)

E¥ DD Business segment analysis
2007
R
FESE Inter-
Instant B B Eft  segment g8
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
FET FET FEx FEL FET FEL
Us$'000 Us§:000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
g Revenue
IRZE Uz Revenue from external customers 1488086 1519194 109,660 98,464 — 3215404
A Inter-segment revenue 44 328 640 72951 (73963) —
D EWE Segment revenue 1,488,130 1519522 110,300 171415 (73963) 3215404
THEE Segment results 110,306 203,447 3,705 24,298 (13,173) 328,583
BBER Finance costs — — — — — (19.418)
EEBENRIEE Share of results of associates — — — 8,074 — 8,074
BRB A0 A Profit before taxation 317239
HE Taxation (36291)
KEE ZRA Profit for the year 280,948
EE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 932,794 1228215 96,813 605,991 (568,699) 2295114
BANRER Interests in associates 33929 33929
AOEERE Unallocated assets 5378
BESE Total assets 233442
8 Liabilities
rHar Segment liabilities 344,110 683,023 34,023 216,152 (274939) 1,002,369
F*OWEE Unallocated liabilities 50,357
BfE@%E Total liabilities 1,052,726
AR Other information
ERERFL Capital expenditure 68,745 317,880 2123 13,246 401,994
ENHE Depreciation 55,629 76,707 7903 7,535 147,774
FREE Amortisation
TR RE Lease premium for land 465 216 317 258 2,256
BVEE Intangible assets 1,670 — — — 1,670
% BERRE Impairment loss on property,
REER plant and equipment 705 2,536 - - 3,041

/,i’éﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ fR/AT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. 81



H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements
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8. HEER @) 8. Segment Information (Continued)
EBIWOAN (E) Business segment analysis (continued)
2006
AR bk
3 | Inter-
Instant #im R Hft  segment g8
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group

TET TET TET TET TET TET
US§000 US§'000 US§000 Us$'000 US§000 Us$'000

Wi Revenue
MREF iz Revenue from external customers 1051915 1,093,354 97,163 89,301 — 231733
AHEZ RS Inter-segment revenue 102 503 37 54890 (55,867) —
R Segment revenue 1,052,017 1,093,857 97535 144,191 (55867) 2331733
PTHEE Segment results 85,291 145,855 3,779 15,276 (9.474) 240,727
MKER Finance costs — - — - — (10,856)
EHBENFEE Share of results of associates — — — 6,860 — 6,860
BRft AR A Profit before taxation 236,731
B Taxation (23897)
REE 2T Profit for the year 212,834
EE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 784,591 822549 86,921 746,106 (648,103) 1,792,064
BENAER Interests in associates 4,704 4),704
FOREE Unallocated assets 5379
BESE Total assets 1,840,147
8 Liabilities
PHEE Segment liabilities 260,125 439820 31,933 174,328 (195592) 710,614
FORER Unallocated liabilities 31,544
BEST Total liabilities 742,158
HEthEH Other information
ERERRFX Capital expenditure 63,541 269,276 3322 9,987 — 346,126
ERfTE Depreciation 47,749 46,443 6,352 6,358 - 106,902
EREH Amortisation

THENEEEH Lease premium for land 825 203 468 130 — 1,626

EVEE Intangible assets 1932 - — - - 1932
nE - BERRME Impairment loss on property,

HEEE plant and equipment 7,000 9,576 612 — — 7,188
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

9. BBl i ¥ Al

9. Profit Before Taxation

2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
ks (MA) THEBE : This is stated after charging (crediting):
BHER Finance costs
ERAEN Interest on bank loans wholly
BHERIRITERZMEXH repayable within five years 19,418 10,856
HitE A Other items
BIRKK : Staff costs:
o RkRH Salaries and wages 208,871 145,586
RAREHKA : Pension costs:
RE ARG Defined contribution plans 16,507 11,716
FTE 18 A E & Defined benefit plans 1,008 1,092
226,386 158,394
Z 2060 B & Auditors' remuneration 793 808
BEEFERAR Cost of inventories 2,199,863 1,579,302
e Depreciation 147,774 106,902
B Amortisation:
TH AL R E Lease premium for land 2,256 1,626
BVEE (BEEHE Intangible assets (included in
REMKELER) other operating expenses) 1,670 1932
ME - BERRBEZREBR Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment 3,241 17,188
AftHESRMEECRERE Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets 7,702 —
REHHZERENK Minimum lease payments in respect of
operating lease charges for premises 17,371 12,002
HEME  BERRE Loss (Gain) on disposal of property,
ZEE () plant and equipment 6,566 (1,586)
HERE DAz W Gain on disposal of interest
in an associate (6,812) —
BE 5 Mo e % AR Exchange gains, net (7,950) (4,841)
HMEWA Interest income (10,051) (5,015)
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10. % 5 J = B 08 B 4 10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
ARRAIBEFEREERZHeEEMN The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by the
D Company’s directors are as follows:

2007
FER
Hit# <
2k Salaries A
Directors’ and other Discretionary o
fees emoluments bonuses Total
FET TET FET TET
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
HTES Executive directors:
BEM Wei Ing-Chou 100 416 23] 747
HE % Takeshi Ida 80 4 — 84
S5 Wu Chung-Yi 50 16 — 66
HER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 — 66
TES Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 — 66
F W4 —Bp Junichiro Ida 50 16 — 66
BT Independent non-executive

BE: directors:
eIy Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 — 62
2RE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 — 62
MIFIR Kazuo Ogawa 50 16 — 66
530 524 231 285
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10.E5HELREBEEMWE @ 10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments
(Continued)
2006
&R
Hit &
EENRS Salaries AL
Directors’ and other Discretionary Y
fees emoluments bonuses Total
FET FEiT FET FET
Us$:000 Us$:000 Us$:000 Us$:000
HITESE : Executive directors:
M Wei Ing-Chou 100 216 204 520
HHE%K Takeshi Ida 80 4 — 84
R Wu Chung-Yi 50 l6 — 66
BER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 — 66
TES Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 — 66
FH 48— & Junichiro Ida 50 16 — 66
B IEHIT Independent non-executive
e directors:
B Hsu Shin-Chun 50 8 — 58
TR1E Lee Tiong-Hock 50 12 — 62
AVIEIES Kazuo Ogawa 38 12 — 50
ol E1T Tomoyuki Nakayama 12 4 — [6
530 320 204 1,054
A—EELFR_TERNF+_A=F No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended
—HEFEIREEHEEDRME - 31 December 2007 and 2006.
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10. % 3% K% w5 PR B B 4 o)

10. Directors’ and Senior Management’s Emoluments

UF
N

(Continued)
$%lﬁ1 RRFALBE—M(ZZT The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
RNE:—()EF EMeFBEHNE Group for the year include one director (2006: one) whose
X o HAMA (ZTTARF - @) AL emolument is reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of
ZHeHBNT the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2006: four) are as
follows:
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000
SehEmme Salaries and other emoluments 1,037 698
T4 Discretionary bonuses 455 452
1,492 1150

XOuERHFALIMEARNNT

The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals as

follows:
EEAE
B <& 48 Bl Emoluments band Number of individuals
2007 2006

192,309% JT & 256,4105% T
(1,500,001 7T £ 2,000,0007 7T)
256,411 7L £320,513% T

US$192,309 to US$256,410
(HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000)
US$25641 1 to US$320,513

(2,000,001 7L £2,500,0007% 7T) (HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000) 2
320,5145 JL £ 384,616 T US$320,514 to US$384,616
(2,500,00178 7L £3,000,00078 7T) (HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000)
384,6175K JL£448,718% T US$384,617 to US$448,718
(3,000,001 7T £3,500,00078 7T) (HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000) —
448,719 L £512,821X T US$448,719 to US$512,821
(3,500,001 7L £4,000,0007% 7T) (HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000) —
512,822 JL £576,928% T US$512,822 to US$576,928
(4,000,001 7L £4,500,0007% 7T) (HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000) —
4
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11. Taxation

11. 5638

AEEBE-PELEREHR

2007 2006
FET TET
Us$’000 us$'000

Current tax — PRC Enterprise

Income Tax
REE Current year 34,022 22,624
i SE B R Deferred taxation
EERERLZ Origination and reversal of
R ERFR temporary differences, net 2,269 1273
AEERBERE Total tax charge for the year 36,291 23,897

HERBY N AEE 2 WABREMR
HA

ARASRERFAER AL BEERT L
B BT EELEBMNEHBE -

NERERHESBRRNTEMER
AINARIERRPENECENRE
FIRR - REBAR DK ERRRLR
RERMAER  Z15%NEEH XM
MEEMEHR - 2HEBEERNFEH
fh NEBAEEEEFENMARIE
REERR  IRNEMEREZERRA
RPBCEMESH  REER=FER
ERF+ES (HBRAH)

BEB-ZSTENF-—A—BRERZH
BE - PECERGHNBER X KIEZ
AFEHI5%EHIIEME2% © FTEH
BERUBR-_T——FEEEW -

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Group.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as there was

no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale of
food products are subject to tax laws applicable to foreign
investment enterprises in the PRC. Most of the subsidiaries are
located at economic development zones and are subjected to a
preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate of 15%. Also, they are
fully exempt from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting
from the first profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the
next three years, commencing from the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the previous

years (“Tax Holidays").

Under the new tax law which has taken effect as from | January
2008, the preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate of 5% will
increase gradually to 25% over five years. All Tax Holidays will expire
at the end of 2012,
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11.BL0H ) 11. Taxation (Continued)
AEEZHIERMBRRLERENT The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
B ADE R R E) B AE M I R theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rates prevailing in
BZERR the countries in which the subsidiaries operate as follows:
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 UsS$'000
B 754 A1 g 7 Profit before tax 317,239 236,731
REBSHBERNEFE Income tax at domestic tax rates
BERNEN 2 BE applicable to profits in the
respective countries 47,586 35510
TR FH X Non-deductible expenses 7,653 1,906
EFRBBRA Tax exempt revenue (1,695) (2,792)
RERBIEER Unrecognised tax losses 1,641 3,394
M BEL RHERRIEEE Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax losses (1,874) (537)
15 7% B R Tax Holidays (18,120) (13,347)
AR E A Et B Under provision in prior years 773 650
it Others 327 (887)
REEHIE Tax expense for the year 36,291 23,897
METFIHERBERI5% (ZETRF : The weighted average applicable tax rate was 15% (2006: 15%).
15%) ©
12. JB 3 A ¥z A1 12. Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company
BEREGEGEERNBEERARARE The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
B2 32 2 % 78,134,000 L (ZEE R Company includes a profit of US$8,134,000 (2006: US$1,765,000)
% :1,765,000%7T) -+ LIE )G M E R which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
NAIZREAEHRRE - Company.
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12. JB 3R BB AN % A ) 12.Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company (Continued)
8 R NN NS D -0 Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s profit for the
L year:
2007 2006
FET FET
USs$’000 Us$'000
ERAARIREARENKRRE Amount of consolidated profit
FEAE 4R & i attributable to equity holders
dealt with in the Company's
financial statements 8,134 [,765
F-HBREERMNZ Dividends from subsidiaries and
PRI AR RS R RRE associates attributable to
I B AR ROk % the profits of the previous
financial years, approved and
paid during the year 88,958 13,859
AARARER &M Company's profit for the year 97,092 15,624
13. 1 B 13. Dividends
(a) AEEEBIKRE : (a) Dividends attributable to the year:
2007 2006
FEx FET
Us$’000 Us$:000
REHERRZ REARE Final dividend proposed after
SR E AR .62 the balance sheet date of
(ZZ2TRF : 8hEBEKR1.38%Al) US1.62 cents (2006: US1.38 cents)
per ordinary share 90,537 77,124
REHERRZFARE Special dividend proposed after
AR EAEAR1.073E the balance sheet date of
(ZZ2Z2RF : SREBR1.07E) US1.07 cents (2006: US1.07 cents)
per ordinary share 59,799 59,799

150,336 136,923
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HEBENIRERAHMKENEERE
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(b) MAFRHAERRAFAIKE 2K

B
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R AR B e AR AR 3%
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BRI BMK.07EAL

(ZEZREF : FRERBR1.07E)
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13.Dividends (Continued)

At meetings held on |4 February 2008 and 21 April 2008, the
directors recommended the payment of a special dividend and final
dividend of USI.07 cents and USI.62 cents per ordinary share

respectively.

The proposed special dividend and final dividend have not been
recognised as dividend payables in the balance sheet, but will be
reflected as an appropriation of retained profits for the year ending
31 December 2008.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved

and paid during the year:

2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000

Final dividend in respect of the

previous financial year, approved

and paid during the year, of

US1.38 cents (2006: USI.25 cents)

per ordinary share 77,124 69,859
Special dividend in respect of the

previous financial year, approved

and paid during the year, of

USI1.07 cents (2006: 1.07 cents)

per ordinary share 59,799 59,799

136,923 129,658
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FREFI TR EA DR REE N REGE
7 194,837,000 L (Z T F X
148,925,000% L) R A FEE HITL @
% 2z hn#E 35 B% #15,588,705,360 (= =
T NF : 5,588,705,360) ;T & °

ARAREBEE-_TTANER_TTLF
T+ A=+ BHIFEVEEY EBRE
SEAF o

14. Earnings per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of US$194,837,000
(2006: US$ 148,925,000) and the weighted average of 5,588,705,360
(2006: 5,588,705,360) ordinary shares in issue throughout the year.

The Company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares for the years
ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.
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15. 903 ~ BEas Skt

15. Property, Plant and Equipment

EERRE
BERRE Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERE ERIR
BT and and Miscellaneous Construction aif
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
TET TET TET TET TET TET
US$000 Us$:000 US$000 Us$:000 US$000 Us$:000
REEHE- Reconciliation of
BE-ZE5E carrying amount -
t-B=t-R year ended 3|
LEE December 2006
REA] At beginning of year 264,878 624973 7497 7583 76,348 991,279
ME Additions 13,959 67,075 3831 6,039 249,459 340,363
ERRER Transfer upon completion 12931 116,080 19 914 (129,944) —
REE R (F ) Impairment loss (Note i) — (17,188) — — - (17,188)
tE Disposds (1338) (2700) (109) (656) (452) (5:455)
% Depreciation (15499) (84215) (461) (4727) —(108902)
EER L Reclassification 2| (741) 3 697 — =
EHLAE Exchange adjustment 8,251 16,071 238 1,036 2,682 28,278
REER At balance sheet date 283,203 719355 9,038 20,686 198,093 1,230,375
REEHE- Reconciliation of
BE-%3%tE carrying amount -
+=A=1-H year ended 31
LEE December 2007
READ At beginning of year 283,203 719,355 9,038 20,686 198,093 1,230,375
RE Additions 23619 126418 5400 12,620 244039 412,096
B EER Transfer upon completion 43558 180,028 188 9223 (232.997) -
AEER () Impairment loss (Note i) — (3241) — — — (3241)
b Disposdl (1,162) (8152) n) (629) (17) (10332)
it Depreciaton (18820)  (118710) 2972) 727) (4
BRENE Reclassification — 605 (95) (510) — —
EXBE Exchange adjustment 18954 51749 630 1,059 13832 86,224
REEH At balance sheet date 349,352 948,052 12,116 34,978 222,850 1,567,348
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15. Property, Plant and Equipment

EEVET
BERRE Electrical
Machinery  appliances RERE HRIE
BT and and Miscellaneous Construction ait
Buildings  equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
TE7T TEL TE7T TEL TE7 TETL
US$000 Us$:000 US$000 Us$:000 US$000 Us§'000
RZBELE At I January 2007
—A-H
RfE Cost 402,827 1222282 23296 46990 198,093 1893468
ZHHEM Accumulated
HEEE depreciation and
impairment losses (119,624) (502927) (14,258) (26,304) — (663,113)
283,203 719,355 9,038 20,686 198,093 1,230,375
R-BRLE At 31 December 2007
TZA=1-H
R Cost 495,282 1,561,047 28880 68,196 222,850 2,376,255
ZiHTEN Accumulated
REBE depreciation and
impairment losses (145,930) (612,995) (16,764) (33218) — (808,907)
349,352 948,052 12,116 34,978 222,850 1,567,348
ff it Notes :
() KEBEZEMOHEKBIRENE LR (i) After considering the technical obsolescence and reassessing the assets
EREFFEAMEBER 2 ABIRREK redeployment policy and assets replacement strategy of the Group,
g 2 AIATME - 30 AT % i 23 2R 1 mT el management has assessed the recoverable amounts of certain plant and
SHRBERTH LA AEBERE HER machinery, principally based on their fair value less costs to sell in the
R) UHERAZKEZRBZREEBEER market and on this basis, recognised an impairment loss of
3,241,000 © (= T T X F US$3,241,000 (2006: US$17,188,000) for the year
17,188,000% 7T) ©
(il RZBBELE+-_A=+—H £5H (if) Property, plant and equipment with an aggregate net book value at the
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REFES 11,787,000 T (Z T T X
% 112,001,000 ) ER M E - R K
BB EAREEREEZEER -

balance sheet date of US$11,787,000 (2006: US$12,001,000) were

pledged to secure the Group's credit facilities.
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16. € JE & & 16. Intangible Assets
L
Trademarks
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
REEYR Reconciliation of carrying amount
R—A—H At | January 13,371 15,303
FR#H Amortisation (1,670) (1932)
R+=—RA=+—H At 31 December 11,701 13,371
BW+=A=+—-H At 31 December
[R1E Cost 17,657 17,657
Rt Accumulated amortisation (5,956) (4,286)
11,701 13,371
BV EAERREBEHALCEERR Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the
RZEIF reorganisation of a joint venture.
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17. 355 78 A v) 1 25 17. Interests in Associates
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
b EEFE Share of net assets 56,801 70,997
JE U B /B8 A ) FXIB Due from associates 27,483 34816
{1 B /B8 2 °) 51 IE Due to associates (50,355) (63,109)
33,929 42,704
REBER EmkfhzmE Market value of listed shares
at balance sheet date 49,310 71,672
JE I (FE ) Bt '8 A B RIR 35 = AR The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, interest-free
RRRERERNEY - B (B FIR and have no fixed repayment term. The carrying amounts due
FEEEEAREERR approximate their fair values.
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17. 5562 vl 2R () 17. Interests in Associates (Continued)
EEZRRREATELAFREAEBARE Particulars of the Group's principal associates at the balance sheet

FERAREEEFECEZHNOE

BEENRINT

date, which in the opinion of the directors principally affect the

Group’s results for the year or form a substantial portion of the

Group's net assets, are as follows:

EMAL/ BTRG/
EXME A AR & 46 IR 1 Lt B
Place of Particulars of class of Proportion of TEEH
28 incorporation/ issued shares/ ownership Principal
Name operation registered capital interest activity
E# B &
Directly Indirectly
K2RAIXRN gk 506,062,900 i % 11.61% 555%  BUERHE
ARDAE([H2)* ghHma®iI0T RmRHH
Wei Chuan Foods Taiwan 506,062,900 Manufacture and
Corporation Limited ordinary shares of sale of foods and
(“Wei Chuan")* NT$10 each beverages
BE(HE8) 2R AEHS 34,000,000% 5 fk 40.80% —  BEREE
BRAR gRIEZT BEMH
Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Cayman Islands 34,000,000 Manufacture and
Holding Corp. ordinary shares of sale of
USS$! each packaging
materials
TRE (M) &R hE 26100005 7T,/ — 2900%  SERAERE
ERAR 9,000,000 7T
Kagome (Hangzhou) PRC US$2,610,000/ Manufacture and
Foods Co, Ltd* US$9,000,000 sale of beverages

AERFELETZRA -

EBAREERENEZRRELAR
TREAZFEN  EZRB/RE2R/E
&

BB ERA -

* RBEARYIFEEREAMELME
%

All the associates are unlisted corporate entity, except for Wei

Chuan which is a company listed outside Hong Kong.

The Group exercises significant influence through representation on

the board of directors of Wei Chuan. In the opinion of directors, Wei

Chuan is an associate of the Group.

*  These associates are not audited by Mazars CPA Limited.
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17. Interests in Associates (Continued)

Summary of financial information of associates is as follows:

2007 2006

FERT FET

us$’000 Us$'000

FERBEE Non-current assets 345,728 349,021
MEEE Current assets 237,986 241,549
FRBEE Non-current liabilities (113,750)  (122,506)
mE A E Current liabilities (248,552)  (225,157)
g Revenue 635,598 611,385
REEZ H Profit for the year 22,588 32919

18. 1 Al #H £ 6 1 18. Lease Premium for Land

THBEOREREULAREEARN 2 HA
ETHRAR o  ZMAKESHEE - ©
REBRVZEANESEEE A
1,659,000% 7T (ZZZ /N4 ¢ 1,482,000
EL) BT ABNRBERE T EKIE -
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Lease premium for land represents cost paid for medium term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the lease
period. The amount to be amortised within the next twelve months
after the balance sheet date of US$1,659,000 (2006: US$1,482,000)
is included in prepayments and other receivables.
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19. 7] 4 B 4 b 19. Available-for-Sale Financial Assets
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
FEHHHERE Equity investments, unlisted
GRE Costs 11,426 10,303
VEREL SR Impairment losses (7,702) —
3,724 10,303
FEMBFREEBRTIS L ET ISR The unlisted equity investments are not stated at fair value but at
B SUIRKANK R REBRERK - cost less any accumulated impairment losses because they do not
HRESEBEAABEMTEERN & have a quoted market price in an active market. The fair value cannot
BRMAEFOBEREQERTE  UEE be measured reliably as the range of reasonable fair value estimates
EEBETHENAEME - is significant and the probabilities of various estimates cannot be
reasonably assessed.
20.F& A R EAE IR & A EH S 20. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
R it B A 4 O Loss
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 US$'000
RIFET Held for trading
EEMEHRKRE Equity investments, unlisted 1,726 5,804
REB EMEFRE Equity investments listed
in Hong Kong — 467
RSN | 5 Equity investments listed
overseas 1,752 732
KEREF  FLM Debt securities, unlisted 11,961 25,602
21,439 32,605
REGHRDEBITEFBANEEE Debt securities are bank's bonds linked product and their fair value is
mc HAAERRRAORTEEZRH based on recent transactions of similar products between banks and
BUERRS - their customers.
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208 21. Inventories

2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$000
R & Raw materials 88,119 61,841
E8 M Work in progress 5,622 3,735
ZURK Finished goods 61,476 46,379
155,217 [11,955

22. WL HR 3k 22.Trade Receivables

AEBZHERNBHREINWE - BT
HIHE 2 EEHAR30EI0K - HREER
B (MBEZERERFRERSE) 2Kk
AMFIRIAT

The majority of the Group's sales is cash-on-delivery. The remaining

balances of sales are at credit terms ranging from 30 to 90 days.The

ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment losses for bad

and doubtful debts) as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006

FET FET

US$°000 Us$000

0- 90Xk 0 - 90 days 105,115 87,742
90K M £ Over 90 days 9,276 6,497
114,391 94,239

AEB CRUERBRREERE
11,877,000% © (= & & X &
15,802,000 70) 2 BB HR T - B LA
HERBENERZIE  BRIEEAEE
BEBERILBHNZEBURSE - ARE
FEVESAEL  HEFHKREDES
BukER - - EEERAELERILZ
BEANGRAEEE - AEE W KT
BHEMEELRFABEMNERR o
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Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors with a
carrying amount of US$11,877,000 (2006: US$15,802,000) which
are past due but not impaired. They relate to a number of

independent customers that have a good track record with the

Group at the balance sheet date. Management believes that

impairment allowance is insignificant in respect of these balances as

there has not been a insignificant change in credit quality and the

amounts are considered recoverable. The Group does not hold any

collateral over these balances.
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22. FEWUHR 7K ()
GELES VA 1T X

BRIEE ik 2 BUWHR

22.Trade Receivables (Continued)

Ageing of amounts that are past due but not impaired

2007 2006
FET TET
Us$’000 Us$'000

Balances exceed normal credit period

BHIB0RA Within 30 days 4,374 6,061
FERERIESCIIFS 30-90 days 2,886 5,181
BHFEIBIOR Over 90 days 4,617 4,560
11,877 15,802

23. 44 SR AT 7 K 23.Pledged Bank Deposits

3,030,000% 7T (ZFZ /4 : 2,244,000
) RITERETER - ERREARE
BRAEBSAZIHBRARAIEEZREN
RITBRE2ERR -

Bank deposits of US$3,030,000 (2006: US$2,244,000) have been
pledged as security for general banking facilities and trade finance
facilities granted to the subsidiaries in the PRC.
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4.8 & REFRBE&EH 24.Cash and Cash Equivalents
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 UsS$'000
RITGEHRRAS Bank balances and cash 239,862 161,676
BRRITER Pledged bank deposits 3,030 2,244
242,892 163,920
RBekERHELEBRRETIRAEHE Included in cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts
PAET e BB HIE 2 BAE - denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the

entities to which they relate:

2007 2006
Fr T
$°000 $000
ETT usD US$89,227 US$18,130
B EUROS EUR2,615 EUR334
BRINERBREIER - PO FE345F 4t o Details of the Group's foreign currency risk discussion are set out in
note 34.
25. B 1 B 3k 25.Trade Payables
ERNBERZRERATITET : The ageing analysis of trade payables as at the balance sheet date is
as follows:
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$000
0-90K 0 - 90 days 318,190 242,801
90K A £ Over 90 days 15,851 13,996

334,041 256,797
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26. 0 BAf & 26. Interest-Bearing Borrowings
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
RITER Bank loans:
—FRQ Within one year 291,481 239,761
F_F In the second year 68,620 28,320
F=FEBREF In the third to fifth years,
(RREREME) inclusive 38,326 —
398,427 268,081
WOBRRBABI N Portion classified as current liabilities (291,481)  (239761)
FEmBID Non-current portion 106,946 28,320

ERFAER (MEHOFME) B56%(=ZF
TRE 1 54%) °

BERE D2 A ERKRAEZ DT

The effective interest rate (which is also the contracted interest
rate) is 5.6% (2006: 5.4%) per annum.

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's total borrowings

REAR by type is as follows:
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000
TE M = At fixed rates 248,413 169,332
FEA X At floating rates 150,014 98,749
398,427 268,081

RUAFMBEEREENAEEE
BR

M
dl

0]
T

dl

Interest-bearing borrowing that will be settled in a currency other

than the functional currency of the entities amounted to:

usD
EUROS

2007
Fr
’000

2006
Fr
‘000

US$128,807
EUR48,523

US$ 145,621
EUR26,299

ARSVERBR AR D - M 34 o

Details of the Group's foreign currency risk discussion are set out in

note 34.
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27. B LA H1E

RAKEHE

AEESMETEEEZ MATEEN
7B AR RERREE - BUAE
ERESARALSHARERFERZE
EADHEAFRER - ARERX A Ll
BHOBEFKIN  THAERXMNETERR
BREKRZER -

ASENARARERERHERTHER
8RR EBEEZFERNEER
BEHERERAEANTHFERE
e FENHREBIREBLEE
MEAERCEERBRRNERAR
BEBARE([BH]) 22RMER - &
HBEFGERABHN TR LF T
“HA=t-BURAHERENRAEE
17 e

H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

27. Employee Benefit Obligations

Pension schemes

The Group has participated in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all PRC
employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the pension scheme to
fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the payment of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC

employees other than the monthly contributions described above.

The Group has defined benefit plans for all Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service and
average monthly salary for the final six months of employment. The
contributions made by the Group during the year were calculated
based on advice from Messrs. Watson Wyatt, Taiwan Branch
("Watson Wyatt"), independent actuaries and consultants. The latest
actuarial valuation was performed by Watson Wyatt as at 3|

December 2007 using the projected unit credit method.

2007 2006
FET FET
USs$°000 Us$000
FRFEERE Present value of unfunded obligations 7,893 6,885
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
RIMNEERBERT Movement in the defined benefit
REBHNEENE obligations recognised
in the balance sheet:
REH] At beginning of year 6,885 5793
AEFRX Net expense for the year 1,008 1,092
REEE R At balance sheet date 7,893 6,885
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27. B LA EE @)

27. Employee Benefit Obligations (Continued)

R & (8) Pension schemes (Continued)
2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
RINR UK P Total amount of expense recognised
RERMEENE in the income statement:
B RS A AR Current service cost 842 893
FEK A Interest cost 166 196
FRERKER Net actuarial losses recognised — 3
AEFERX Net expense for the year included
(BEERNTHER) in administrative expenses 1,008 1,092
ARNFEEZRRER - The principal assumptions used
for accounting purposes were:
2007 2006
% %
= Discount rate 2.50 2.25
T8 B % B - 08 Expected rate of salary increases 3.00 3.00
AERBREFZSBENMT Amount for the current and previous year are as follow:
2007 2006
FEx FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
BIRMAEERE Present value of the defined
benefit obligations 7,893 6,885
AERBEZERAE Experience adjustments arising
on plan liabilities 735 473
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BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—RBLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

28. Deferred Taxation

2007 2006
FET FET
Us$’000 UsS$'000
N At beginning of year 2,710 (1,437)
FAKERA Income statement charge 2,269 (1,273)
N&EEAR At the balance sheet date 4,979 (2,710)
BEHREE (BE) 28R Recognised deferred tax assets (liabilities)
2007 2006
BE & BE BfE
Assets  Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FET FET FET FET
us$’000 us$’000 Us$'000 Us$'000
MEB R E Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (14,000) — (12,639)
R BT E Decelerated depreciation
allowance 3,365 —_ 2,879 —
BB B8 Impairment losses 1,201 — 1226 —
B Provisions 1,109 — 2,531 —
ity Others 8,995 (5,649) 4421 (1,128)
BEERIEEE (BfE)  Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 14,670 (19,649) 11,057 (13,767)
BREBIBEE (BE)  Offset deferred tax
R assets (liabilities) (9,291) 9,291 (5,678) 5678
EHEEE (BE) Net tax assets (liabilities) 5,379 (10,358) 5379 (8,089)

AEBTABRRBECHEEERNHK
& 845,504,000 T (Z T T RN &F -
82,332,000k 7T) © RIFRA W A -
mEEEEHREEREM  NLERK
EEBRELABZARAFHEER

/Hﬂ o
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The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of US$45,504,000 (2006: US$82,332,000). The tax losses will
expire if they are not utilised to set off against the income within five
years from the vyear in which they arose under the current tax
legislation.
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29. BT R A 29.Issued Capital
2007 2006
gl §= TZn RiAHA T
No. of shares US$’000 No. of shares US$'000
iy Authorised:
SHR0.005% T Ordinary shares of
2 EER US$0.005 each 7,000,000,000 35,000 7,000,000,000 35,000
BETREE Issued and fully paid:
FH0.006% 7T Ordinary shares of
LR US$0.005 each 5,588,705,360 27,943 5,588,705,360 27943
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30. Capital and Reserves

KAARFEERE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company

&k ABE
ROR% fi% YURR RARER
BERE  Capitll  RHEE Exchange -HEE  EREE REEA  Capital
Issued redemption Share translation ~ General  Retained B8 Minority and
capital  reserve premium  reserve  reserve profits Total interests  reserves
FET FET FE7T FET FET 7 FET FET FET
US$000  US$000  US$000 - US$000  US$'000 - US$000 - US$'000  USS000  US$000
R-ZFERE-B-B At January 2006 27943 36 332478 14626 87593 409,306 844,039 138391 1010373
EizE Exchange translation
difference — — — 2093 — — 2,093 6,015 26,108
BREE-RER Transfer to general reserve - - - — B Q118) - = =
ZERRERT Proft for 2006 = = = = 148925 148925 63909 212834
BAZZZRERBHRE 2005 final dividend paid = = = = = (69859)  (69.859)  (23668)  (93527)
BRZZZRERARE 2005 specil dividend paid - - - - —  (59799)  (%9799) - (5979)
RIBERE At 31 December
tZA=+-H 2006 27943 36 332478 36719 108721 407,445 865,399 184647 1097989
ELE Representing
ZERNERRRAIRE 2006 special dividend proposed 59799
ZEZRERRERERS 2006 final dividend proposed 77124
i Other reserves 748476
885,399
R=FEtE-F-H At January 2007 27943 36 332478 36719 108721 407,445 865,399 184647 1097989
EREE Exchange translation difference = = 56405 = - 56405 7,168 73573
ERL-RER Transfer to general reserve - - - — UM (7240) - - -
ZERLERT Proft for 2007 - — — - — 194837 194837 86,111 280948
EN=FEAERBRE 2006 el diidend paid . - . ) M) (382)  (11006)
ENZFEAEEARE 2006 specel dvidend paid - - - ) (59T%) (597%9)
RZB%LE At 3| December
t-A=1-A 2007 27943 36 332478 93,124 13596! 438119 999,718 254034 1281695
B4 Representing;
ZEREFRREARE 2007 special dividend proposed 59,799
ZERLERRRERE 2007 final dividend proposed 90537
i Other reserves 849382
999,718

The retained profits of the Group include profits of U5$9,593,000

AREZREBRTOERAEEBRE AT
= (2006: US$8,056,000) accumulated by associates of the Group.

7 Bt F9,593,000 T (ZEE X
4 : 8,056,000 1) °
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30.

Jt ZIK 7)7(1% % (&)
it 17 & Bl 3% £

BOBEEERERSHEZAREZERD
BREHARABRD 2 GERMRL

R 10 5 1B

BinEBERZERAZRERSHERANEZR

E °

ERERAERBEZERT  RARZRKRH
HREAHESIRTRRE - R IR E B
B NEEEAREBTIRAN 2GR - &
b ARARZEERNETZA=F+—HZA

% K % % % 558,805,000% 7T (Z T T X
4 : 598,729,000% TT) °

SHNEREREE

SNEMERE 2 RINBEDHBRBERRREH
SNEHRE L BFHBE

—RiEE

BEFEEERL  TEMBEARAL—ET
PRERREEN RRPEEHADNRRE
HRENBARZEERBERNZ) 10% 2R
REBE KRG - M REGCAREER
REIFE A MR 250%06 - A F R #
AEEEMER -

30. Capital and Reserves (Continued)

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on repurchases and

cancellations of the Company’s own shares.
Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed by the

Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders subject to
the provisions of the Company's Memorandum and Articles of Association
and provided that immediately following the distribution the Company is
able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
Accordingly, the Company's distributable reserves as at 31 December 2007
amounted to US$558,805,000 (2006: US$598,729,000).

Exchange translation reserve

The exchange translation reserve has been set up and are dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for foreign currency

translation.
General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC subsidiaries are
required to appropriate to the general reserve an amount not less than 10%
of the amount of profit after taxation (as reported in the respective
statutory financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in
accordance with PRC accounting regulations). If the accumulated total of the
general reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC
subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any further

appropriation.
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00 T T B &

31.Cash Generated From Operations

2007 2006
FET FET
Us$°000 US$'000
Bk 154 A1 4 A Profit before taxation 317,239 236,731
FEEMA Interest expenses 19,418 10,856
MEBKA Interest income (10,051) (5,015)
nE Depreciation 147,774 106,902
T4 (B 2 B 34 Amortisation on lease premium for land 2,256 1,626
B EECEE Amortisation on intangible assets 1,670 1932
HEME  HHER Loss (Gain) on disposal of property;
Rz BR () plant and equipment 6,566 (1,586)
HETHBOREZER Loss on disposal of lease premium
for land — 203
ME  KERREAEEBE Impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment 3,241 17,188
AHEECREE ZRERR Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets 1,702 —
FlEBENRRE Share of results of associates (8,074) (6,860)
kA YN AL Sl Gain on disposal of partial interests
in an associate - (938)
HERE RA K Gain on disposal of an associate (6,812) —
HERAABEIRRERSER Gain on disposal of financial assets
RENGMEE 2 WS at fair value through profit or loss (62)
EXEH 38 Effect on exchange rate changes 430 2,823
R BB 2 (8 ) /> Net advances (to) from associates (5,421) 19,035
RERDABEIKR Realised and unrealised gain on financial
EREREENEREE assets at fair value through
ZEERRREH Y profit or loss (494) (4,893)
FEZEM Increase in inventories (35,469) (7,035)
& Y 1R 50 2 3 Increase in trade receivables (13,592) (6,873)
BRNFEREMERSEZ Increase in prepayments and
il other receivables (32,143) (218)
JE A 0R 3K 2 3B Increase in trade payables 59,368 38,843
H fth JE 15 508 2 18 0 Increase in other payables 62,723 30,456
B P FIE 2 1 Increase in advance payments
from customers 23,394 1,760
HtIEmB RN FREZRD Decrease in other non-current payables (483) (4,870)
FRFEIRMEEREZEM Increase in present value of unfunded
employee benefit obligations 1,008 1,092
REXBFBAE Cash generated from operations 540,188 431,159
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NEFHBEANLZRS 32.Related Party Transactions
BROABR B EAh BT 2 X 5 RERFE I In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
G U AEEREREALETZE the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
ARGHE  WERHINAEEZAE material related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
XI5 - Group's business.

BT ANZHHER
HitEESREA :
TREEAER
IR EFEME10
BBEZEEMS

BTRIATHESR :
A N
ARBAETEERRR

Fr 2] 2 12 A
ARAEEHEDNZ AT

BRI ARBEER :

ik N
ARAETIBRR
FRTHR 5 2 22 7]
ARAETLBERRZ
sl @N

BTFARKEMIRA :

N

ARBAETEBRR
Zig e AN

ARADEBRERZ
2l @N

BRI ARRREE :

NG

2007
FER
Us$°000
Salaries and other short-term
employee benefits paid to:
Key management personnel, excluding amounts
paid to the Company’s directors as disclosed
in note 10 2,437

Sales of goods to:
Associates 1,307
Companies under common control by

a substantial shareholder of the Company 1,894
Company under common control by

a director of the Company 11,671

Purchases of goods from:
Associates 273,618
Company under common control by

a substantial shareholder of the Company 19,638
Holding companies of a minority shareholder

of subsidiaries of the Company 1,789

Processing charges by:
An associate —
Company under common control by

a substantial shareholder of the Company 2,010
Holding companies of a minority shareholder

of subsidiaries of the Company 989

Commiission charges from:
An associate 12,038

2006
FET
Us$'000

2,203

8,168

10,158

214,096

15,054

1,603

937

1,380

13,662
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RN—_ZTE+tF+_A=+—H ' E2F
ZHMENTRAARAE TOHBRRE
Bz RRARASERERITERE ZER
% Bl 54,320,000 7t % 17,530,000 7T
(ZZ % X F : 7,050,000% Tt &
83,568,000 7T °

REEERREBRMIERF -
1,890,000% 7T }2.2,010,000% T (= F
7S & 1 10,158,000% JT & 1,380,0003
) BARERERS  BUR S RAE
BT FHHRAEUASHRERT

A B

AEBEREANBERRREARASE L
ARELE  EMARRREEERRE
fo 7 22 AR B & SR M 28

AEBRBEEERDNLE  BBEX
WERBHRFEBRRES  BEHMTE

HaakEBEARE - 1 A&H
tEZENH LRTNERFE - BR
MEARXRREKSE - ARENERE
BRE-_FTNF-H-

AEEEBABEEELEREZER(R

BEBES)  AREELRMEETX
RAFREFEAASERR G ML
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32.Related Party Transactions (Continued)

33.

As of 31 December 2007, an associate and the holding companies of
a minority shareholder of subsidiaries of the Company have provided
guarantees to the Group's bankers for US$4,320,000 and
US$17,530,000 respectively (2006: US$7,050,000
US$83,568,000) for securing banking facilities granted to the Group.

and

Sales and processing charges amounts of US$1,894,000 and
US$2,010,000 (2006: US$10,158,000 and US$1,380,000)
respectively are continuing connected transactions, and the Company
has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with

Chapter [4A of the Listing Rules in relation thereto.

Capital Management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure through the optimization of the debt and equity balance
and makes adjustments to capital structure according to changes in
economic conditions for achieving its objectives. Changing of
borrowing rate in the market, future capital expenditures and
investment opportunities are taken into consideration. The Group's

strategy remains unchanged from 2006.

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the basis of

net debt as a ratio of the Group's shareholders equity.




H% H B 5%  Notes to the Financial Statements

BHE_TZtF+-_A=+—HBLLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

34. 4 it R B I R

34.Financial Risk Management

AEBEKEEEAG SRR (BEINE
B BRERMFZRER) 8RB
MEBECER - AREASELAHE
B EFeRA-—RIRTHERER
HE ZETERITAERARKER
HEMT -

SMVE R B2

AEENNREEBEAARE A8
RHPLEPEEL - REBERBIME
BEERS  RMBNSHcRTEE
BUNNELEE - AREEEERKRRER
OME & #90ABE SN E R et o

A
BRETEBIT) FHERRITHEHR RER
A E RN M 24526

REER  AEEEEEHNINEER
R ERORREEBIERIELEZER
TR EHB T EEEER  ERRA
—FR BT/ AREETRN4%
(2006 : E#4%) - METL/ AREESH
TFEHI11% (2006 : 7%) ° MFTA H it &
ERFTE  HBEHAAXEBHHEY
BEAREEZANFE 5 M RARE & F 0
#) % JU 6,130,000( 2006: =% It
6,631,000) °

BRERRRE

AEBERACEERERAHEHESR
BEDANADABERRENRBERS
B E -HAREABERAERAR -
EEEREEERM SRR RKRE DA
FHERRO BB AER AR - NEE
A A&EEYEREERER -

The Group's activities and operations expose it to market risk
(including foreign currency risk, equity price risk and interest rate
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The board of directors generally
adopts conservative strategies on its risks management and limits the
Group's exposure to these risks to a minimum. The board of
directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these

risks and they are summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The Group's functional currency is RMB since most of the
transactions take place in the PRC. Foreign currency risk is arising
from its purchases of machinery and raw materials from overseas
suppliers and its borrowings denominated in foreign currencies. The
Group enters into currency option contracts to reduce foreign

exchange risk, if appropriate.

Details of the Group's bank balances and borrowings denominated
in foreign currencies, mainly in USD and EURO as at 31 December
2006 and 2007 are set out in notes 24 and 26 respectively.

At balance sheet date, the management reasonably estimated the
exchange rate of EUR will be continuously strong. It is estimated by
management that EUR/RMB will be weakened by 4% (2006:
strengthened by 4%) and US$/RMB weakened by | 1% (2006: 7%) in
the near future. The estimated change in foreign exchange rates, with
all other variables held constant, would increase the group’s profit
after tax and retained profits by approximately US$6,130,000
(2006:US%$6,631,000).

Equity price risk

The Group's held for trading investments are measured at fair value
and the available-for-sale financial assets are measured at cost less
impairment losses. Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity price
risk. The management manages this exposure by on-going monitoring
of changes in the market condition and financial condition of the
investee companies. At the balance sheet date, the Group had no

significant equity price risk.
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34.Financial Risk Management (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group'’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group’s long-term borrowings with floating
interest rates. The Group'’s policy is to manage its interest cost using
a mix of fixed and variable rate debts. The Group's strategy of
maintaining more than 62% of its borrowings are at a fixed rate of

interest remains unchanged.

At balance sheet date, it is estimated by management if a general
decrease of 20 basis points and increase of 9.6 basis point in bank
borrowings of USD / foreign currency and short-term bank
borrowings in RMB in the near future, the estimated change in
interest rate, with all other variables held constant, would increase
the group’s profit for the year and retained profits by approximately
US$276,000 (2006:US$894,000).

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other
receivables. Specific policy and procedures have been decided by
management to assess the credit risk of trade and other receivable.
Individual credit evaluations are performed on all customers

requiring credit over a certain amount.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had no significant
concentrations of credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objectives when managing liquidity risk are to maintain
sufficiency reserves of cash and adequate committed credit facilities
to the Group. Also, the Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements, in particular relating to capital
expenditure and repayments of debts. At balance sheet date, the
board of directors expected that Group had no significant liquidity

risk in the near future.
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34. 4 b JE B R (&) 34.Financial Risk Management (Continued)
nBEERER (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)
AEEZeREBEREEREENIH The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at the balance
AZRTHERENRERRESRET sheet date based on contractual undiscounted payments are
REATR summarised below:
mELN LB

—FR%  —FHhE  ELFA
REFES EEMER  More than
Within |~ Morethan | 2yearsbut ~ BFME
yearoron  year but less lessthan ~ More than Ch
demand  than 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

MRZZEEAFE+ZA=1—H Yearended 3| December 2006

ERBENRTE Due to associates 63,109 - — — 63,109
FEff R Trade payables 256,797 — — — 256,797
A EMHIE Other payables 73,466 - - - 73,466
REfEE Interest bearing borrowings 245,550 29,446 — — 274,9%
EERBEMTE Other non-current payables 669 670 2,006 668 4013

739,591 30,116 2,006 668 772,381
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I

34. 4 b A B B & ) 34. Financial Risk Management (Continued)

nBERR (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)

MELLE
—ER%  -FHE ERER
RERKER BEMER  More than
Within | Morethan | 2yearsbut EFHLE
year or on year but less less than  More than &t
demand than 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
US$’000 US$’000 US$°000 US$°000 US$°000

E“_ggt‘?‘f’ﬁ =+-H Year ended 3| December 2007

B ERR Due to associates 50,355 - - - 50,355
B Trade payables 334,041 - - - 334,041
it TR Other payables 248,264 - - - 248,264
REfRE Interest bearing borrowings 302,905 66,560 45,324 - 414,789
A EREEMTE Other non-current payables 115 116 2,145 - 3,576
936,280 67,276 47,469 — 1,051,025
DREE Fair value
EXERReMIAZEEEREAAE In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts of financial
ERE BB TEREZSH IEZ instruments approximated their fair values, and accordingly no
RAEME - disclosure of the fair values of these items is presented.
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35. 7k I

(a) EAHELE

BERTAERER

35.

Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

2007 2006

FET T

Us$°000 Us$000

Contracted but not provided for 196,008 137,601

(b) ZEHAARE

REER  RETABEZLEHR
B AERERRREBENKAER

(b) Commitments under operating leases

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which

IR are payable as follows:
2007 2006
FER FET
USs$°000 UsS$'000
—FR Within one year 10,369 7,640

RE_FEZERFER In the second to

(BEEEME) fifth years inclusive 20,570 16,523
hFAE After five years 4,301 6,736
35,240 30,899

TREEHRNBRAAKENEZ DA
MEETYE RBE_t+HF - LA
EAfE RERHRAREAHENAH
A UNBRBEXLHEEAME
ZEMEMMES (INF) #RE - BRE
EARMESHENEANITETIASD
AHREE AEARFEREANERE
E%E -

6.4 A HREIHE

RZEZNF=ZR=ZFTHZREHFAIK
2L ZSRRCAERABERES
(TRE R #E=T &) - A2 F B AL &
BREE - BREAEEERAAA
MEERERZBERHBREERR
FURKE AR FEE AR AB X
[ 4

36.

The above operating leases include a lease from the Group's
associate of certain property for a period of 25 years. The lease
commitments above include only the related commitments for future
basic rentals and do not include commitments for additional rental
payable, if any, by reference to certain consumer index. The
contingent rental adjustment represents embedded derivatives in the
lease contracts, which have not been separately accounted for as

they are considered as closely related to the host lease contracts.

Post Balance Sheet Events

A share option scheme was adopted by the shareholders of the
Company at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 20 March 2008 (the “Share Option Scheme”). The Company
currently has no share option scheme in place. The purpose of the
Share Option Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options to
selected eligible participants as incentives or rewards for their

contribution or potential contribution to the Group.
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37. FE Y E A A

TEMRBRARRIIMT :

2R

Name

RERZARRMARAR
Tianjin Tingyi International
Food Co, Ltd.

ENERRmERAT
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

MNEERMBRAF
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd.

REE MM AERAERA A
Master Kong (Hangzhou)
Convenient Food Co,, Ltd.

BEERHRAmERAA
Chongging Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

BB ERRAmERAA
Shen Yang Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

RERRAMARAA
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co, Ltd.

BZRERMARA A
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd.

'] '] 6 ZZZtFF3}, 2007 Annual Report
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37.Principal Subsidiaries

Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

gMRL/ dmex/
EEHEY ERTRA JEfh
Place of Registered R fl
incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
HE B &
Directly Indirectly
i US$66,000,000 100% — HEREEARHE
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
th US$31,000,000 — 100% BEREESEHE
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
th 1S$39,000,000 — 100% BERHELFEM
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
i 1J$$20,000,000 — 100% HERHELFEE
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
i 1S$22,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHFEM
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
i US$17,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHFEM
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
th US$ 17,800,000 — 100% HERHEEHFEM
PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
r US$17,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHFEM
PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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37. FEWE A F ) 37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
EAEL/ EMER/
EXBH ERTRA ik
Place of Registered R fl
&8 incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE A&
Directly Indirectly
EBRERMARAA hE US$5,000,000 — 100% BGERBEHRA
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
REERGERMERAH PE US$!1,200,000 — 100% RERBEHRAE
Harbin Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BREGZRMARAHF G US$4,500,000 — 00% BUERHER B
Fujian Tingyi Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

*HBRERMARAT i US$3,000,000 — 100% BERHES R
Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles

*EARERRRERAF HE US$ 14,000,000/ — 100% HEREEHRE
Nanjing Tingyi Food Co, Ltd PRC US$2,800,500 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RERMERMRHERAR =b 50,000,000 3 100% — HEREELFERE
Taiwan BRNTS10 Manufacture and sale
50,000,000 ordinary of instant noodles

shares of NT$10 each/

NT$500,000,000
KEBEERRERAR B US$17,000,000/ — 100% HERHEHRE
Cheng Du Tingyi Food Co, Ltd. PRC US$3,940,188 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
At-BERMBRAF e RMB187,500,000 — 100% HERHEHRE
PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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2R

Name

ﬁﬁ Em @@ﬂ
Master Kong (Kunming)
Convenient Food Co., Ltd.

RERRERRmARAT
Tianjin Tingyu International
Food Co., Ltd.

*EIE(ER) TRRRERAF
Master Kong (Shenyang) Convenient
Food Co, Ltd.

BREZREBRAR]

FEZBMSERERAT
Huaian Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd

ELR#EZRm NG
Meishan Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd.

*ROBRZRRBRAT

*BHRERZRRERAHF

*BMBRZRRERAR
Lanzhou Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd.

'] '] 8 —Z2Z2+FFH 2007 Annual Report
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37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

gMmmL/ HMER/

EEHEY ERTRA Efs

Place of Registered R fl

incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK

operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity

HEE B &
Directly Indirectly

r US$3,000,000 = 100% BERHEEHEE

PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

th US$6,000,000 100% — HEREEARHE

PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

th US$6,000,000 - 100% BERHEEHFE

PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles

i US$30,000,000 — 100% REEK

PRC Investment holding

t US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEELFEE

PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles

t US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEELFEE

PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles

r US$5,000,000 = 100% BERHEEHRE

PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles

th US$5,000,000 = 100% HERHELEHE

PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles

th US$5,000,000 - 100% BERHEEHFE

PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles
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37. EE B A FE @) 37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
EAEL/ EMER/
EXBH ERTRA ik
Place of Registered R fl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE A&
Directly Indirectly
*BERBRZRMERAA hE US$5,000000 — 00%  RERHEREHE
Chongging Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

“BERMZRMERAHT P US$5,000,000 — 100% RERBEHRAE
Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*HBRRZRMERAA G US$3,000,000 — 00% RERBEHRM
Xinjiang Fumanduo Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

CALRRZRMERAT i US$5,000,000 — 00% RERBEHRME
Hebei Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

“RBERNSRAERAH PE US$3,000,000 — 100% HEREEHRME
PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

*EERAZRMERAH P US$5,000,000 — 100% HEREEHRME
Jinan Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

FEEEESARERAT h US$5,000,000 = 100% RERHEEHER
Dongguan Fumanduo Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

FHEHERMBVIERAT ABELES 50000% B 100% — REAERR
Master Kong Instant British Virgin Islands (“BVI") giRUSSI Investment holding
Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd 50,000 ordinary
shares at US$ |
each/ USS|
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2R

Name

REEEHBVIERAT
Master Kong Bakery
(BVI) Co., Ltd.

RERERRERAA
Tianjin Kameda Food Co, Ltd.

RREBERMARAR
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co, Ltd.

ENEERmERAF
Guangzhou Tingyuan Food Co, Ltd.

RNEERRBRARF
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co,, Ltd.

ERBERREVERAR
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co, Ltd

RRBAmERERAR
Tingyi-Asahi-Itochu
Beverages Holding Co. Ld.

'] 20 ZZZtFF3}, 2007 Annual Report
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EMERL/
EXu
Place of
incorporation/

operation

RBRRES
BVI

PE
PRC

PE
PRC

PE
PRC

RE
PRC

RBRRES
BVI

AEES

Cayman Islands

imEx/
BEATRA
Registered
capitallissued

share capital

50,000 8 i
BRUSSI
50,000 ordinary
shares at US$|
each/ US$|

US$6,000,000

US$37,000,000/
US$34,590,572

US$22,000,000

US$18,400,000

50,000% &K
BRRUSSI
50,000 ordinary
shares of US§|
each/ U5$50,000

50,000% & &
BREUSSI
50,000 ordinary
shares of USS
each/ US$10,001

37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Efk
REL A

Proportion of

ownership interest

EE A&
Directly Indirectly
100% =

— 50%

100% =
100% =
100% =
100% =

— 50.01%

IERE

Principal activity

REERK

Investment holding

HEREERFEM
Manufacture and sale

of rice crackers

HERHEERSER
Manufacture and sale

of bakery products

BEREERSER
Manufacture and sale

of bakery products

HEREERSER
Manufacture and sale

of bakery products

REER

Investment holding

REERK

Investment holding
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37. EE B A FE @) 37.Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
EAEL/ EMER/
EXBH ERTRA ik
Place of Registered R fl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE A&
Directly Indirectly
*XERERMARAF P US5$32,340,000 —  5001% RERHEHKM
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co,, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ENERRMBRAHF G US5$20,000000 —  5001% BERHEHRR
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“REE (RN AmERLA P US$14,500,000 —  001% HERHEAE
Master Kong (Guangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co,, Ltd. of beverages
*MMBEERMERAT i US$38,100,000 —  5001% BHERBERM
Hangzhou ngjm Food Co, Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“REE (M) AmERA A P US$21,350,000 —  5001% RERHEEHM
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co, Ltd of beverages
BZERRMARAH i US$12,000000 —  5001% BHERBERM
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RERERMARAT G US$31,000000 —  5001% BHERBERM
Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ERRRRMARAH G US$20,000,000/ —  5001% BHERBERM
Chongging Tingjin Food Co, Ltd PRC US$17,500,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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37, LEWEA A )

2R

Name

B EERMEB AT
Shenyang Tingjin Food Co, Ltd.

EERERM
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

BRERRMERAA
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.

ERERRM N
Kunming D|ngj|n Food Co., Ltd.

*HMEZRM
Zhengzhou ngm Food Co., Ltd

*FMERRm
Lan Zhou ngﬂn Food Co., Ltd.

*EEE (R fRERAA
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37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

gMmmL/ dmex/

EEHEY ERTRA Efs

Place of Registered R fl

incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK

operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity

HEE B &
Directly Indirectly

th US$17,000,000 —  500l% BEREERM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$12,000,000 —  5001% BEREERM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$ 13,700,000/ —  5001% HERBEEHRM

PRC US$13,340,390 Manufacture and sale
of beverages

th US$12,000,000/ —  5001% HERBEEHRM

PRC US$9,400,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages

i US$5,000,000 —  5001% HEREESRM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

i US$5,000,000 —  5001% HEREESM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

G US$18,000,000 —  5001% HERBEESM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

i US$10,000,000 —  5001% HERHERM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages

e US$12,000,000 —  5001% HERBESM

PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
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37. FEWE A F ) 37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)
EAEL/ EMER/
EXBH ERTRA ik
Place of Registered R fl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE A&
Directly Indirectly
*RAE (BR) KmERAF hE US$28,500,000/ —  5001% RERHEHKM
Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co, Ltd PRC US$25,106,250 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RENE (K2 RmERAA P US$20,500,000 —  5001% BERHEHM
Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co, Ltd ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*ERERRMARAT i US$5,000,000/ —  001% HERHERR
Nanjin Tingjin Food Co, Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REVE (EH) RALURRARAR  FE US$5,000,000 —  5001% BERHEHM
Master Kong (Jilin) The Changbai PRC Manufacture and sale
Mountain Beverage Co, Ltd. of beverages
*HBNRRRMARAT i US$28,500,000/ —  5001% BHERBEERM
Yangzhou Dingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“RAE MM TERRRERAE P E US$12,000,000/ —  5001% BHERBERM
Master Kong (Hangzhou) Qiandaohu US$950,029 Manufacture and sale
Beverages Co, Ltd. of beverages
*EMNEERAMERAT G U5$28,000,000/ —  5001% BHERBERM
Guangzhou Ting-fin Beverage Co Ltd PRC US$22,050,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RERERAMARAT hE US$12,000,000 —  5001% RERHEEHM
Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co, Ltd Manufacture and sale
of beverages

AmE£ HE US$2,100,000 100% — HERHENESm
HEER LA PRC Manufacture and sale
of milk products
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2R

Name

nHR2RM N
Hangzhou Wei Chuan Foods Co,, Ltd.

ENR2RM N
Guangzhou Wei-Chuan Food Co, Ltd

REBERNHEARAA
Tianjin Ting Fung Starch
Development Co,, Ltd.

Bx (RBRXE)ERERAA
Tingyi (BVI) Int! Co, Ltd.

REE (BE)BAARAT
Master Kong (HK) Trading
Company Limited

BYERARKRRBRAF
Xinghua Dinfang Dehydrate
Foods Co,, Ltd.

REREEBERAA
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery Co, Ltd.

AERERABRAF
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co, Ltd.

,I 24 ZZZtFF3}, 2007 Annual Report

H% H B 5% Notes to the Financial Statements

BE_ZZLET-_A=+—-HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

AL/ EMER/
EXBE BRTRE Eik
Place of Registered R fl
incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE A&
Directly Indirectly
hE US$12,600000 100% — REREERW
PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
P US$8,000,000/ 100% — HARBEHLE
PRC US$1,200,000 Not yet commenced business
R US$11,000000 51% — BRERBEMR
PRC SRERNRBR®
Manufacture and sale
of modified potato starch
and seasoning flavours
ABELES 50000% &R 100% — FREZRERE
British Virgin Islands FHRUSSI Purchasing and sales
50,000 ordinary agent for the Group
shares of US$ |
each/ US$50,000
&k HK$10,000/ 100% — FREZERRERES
HK HK$2 Agent and trading of
products for the Group
hE US$8,600,000 100% —  BERBENKER
PRC Manufacture and sale
of dehydrated vegetables
i US$2,100000 100% —  REREERERHESR
PRC Installation and maintenance
of plant and machinery
i US$200,000 100% —  REEERH
PRC Provision of management

services
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37. EZM 2 v )

2R

Name

AEEENXERBRAA
Tianjin Tingquan Properties

Management Co, Ltd.

REREEHERERRAA
Tianjin Dingya Property
Development Co, Ltd.
*EMEREREREBRAF
Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate
Development Co, Ltd

RERHERIRBERARAR
Tianjin Tingxin International

Engineering Consultant Co, Ltd.

BRBWERAF
Tingtong (BVI) Limited

FA(RES) EREARAR
Tingtong (Cayman Islands)
Holding Corp.

*TEEENRERAR
Shanghai Ting Tong Logistics Co, Ltd

EAEL/
EXHH
Place of
incorporation/

operation

PE
PRC

PE
PRC

PE
PRC

PE
PRC

RBRERES
BV

RERS

Cayman Islands

PE
PRC

37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

AmEx/
ERTRA
Registered
capitallissued

share capital

US$210,000

US$2,100,000

US$1,980,676

US$1,700,000

50,000 & %
BRUSSI
50,000 ordinary
shares of US$ |
each/ US$1,000

15,000,000 % & A&
FRUSSI
15,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$ |
each/ US$2,1 18,334

US$5,000,000

JEfk
REL A

Proportion of

ownership interest

EE
Directly

100%

100%

38%

100%

100%

A&
Indirectly

62%

50.01%

50.01%

IEXEK

Principal activity

REDFEER
BB B R%

Provision of property
management and related

consultancy services

ESIE

Property development

nERE

Property development

REETRER TR RS
Provision of engineering
related consultancy and

research service

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REAEEALE
LR

Logistics services for
the Group
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37. ERME 2 @)

37. Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

AL/ EMER/
EXBE BEATRA Eik
Place of Registered R fl
£ incorporation/ capitallissued Proportion of TEXK
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE k3
Directly Indirectly
*ERBRNAERAA i US$500,000 —  001%  REWRRHE
Beijing Ting Tong Logistics Co,, Ltd. PRC Logistics services
*ENBRMABRAA i US$300,000 —  5001%  REMRRE
Guangzhou Ting Tong Logistics Co, Ltd. ~ PRC Logistics services
ERRANRERAA i US$300,000 —  5001%  REWRRS
Shenyang Ting Tong Logistics Co, Ltd. PRC Logistics services
ERREMAERAA G US$300,000 —  S001%  REWRRHE
Chongging Ting Tong Logistics Co,, Ltd PRC Logistics services
FERNARAF aE NT$ 110,000,000 100% —  REER
Taiwan Investment holding
RERDERAF ai NT$96000000  100% —  RE#ER
Taiwan Investment holding
RERDERAT R NT$ 110,000,000 1003 — REERR
Taiwan Investment holding
* ZEMBAREMAETRINEGE ESERE- *  These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture

companies.

HAKBERPEREAZHERFHKILR
AMREENIELE -

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as

wholly-owned foreign enterprises.
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HEREAMEBANE
B (= 5 4485

Bt £ K E5E

AR R = S % M ik

A K £300457
REEERMAER

%= K165

7 W I R
BBETBEEI8S

IR E 5 561E5607F

B ¢ (852) 2511 1911
BE :(852) 2511 7911
BT H ¢ info@tingyi.com

A8 v
www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

J 5 b e &R 5 o B
EEBAERFMBERLDA
BH w322

XETEFEES Level 1 Programme
5K : TCYMY

WITES
RIS £ (B ERETHAH)
HEREE (FEFR)
ERRRE (BTHAH)
REBRE

RER %=

FEA— B

W R EF

BRERELE

FRERL

AN e
(R=FFN\EMA—AEE)

RREXEE
(R=BBN\EMA—BEEM)

Registered Office

Genesis Building Fifth Floor PO. Box 448
George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
No.I5,The 3rd Street

Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area

Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 5607, 56th Floor, Central Plaza

I8 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2511-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website

www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading Code
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Securities code: 322

ADR Level | Programme
Symbol: TCYMY

Executive Directors

Mr.Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)

Mr.-Wu Chung-Yi

Mr.Wei Ying-Chiao

M. Junichiro Ida

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
Mr. Kazou Ogawa
(resigned on | April 2008)
Mr. Michio Kuwahara
(appointed on | April 2008)

Rea¥1=13ERAT TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP. '] 27




'I 28 ZZZtFF3}, 2007 Annual Report

b 2 3 5 B i P X e AR

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre
PO. Box 448, George Town
Grand Cayman KY'I-1106

Cayman Islands

7 9 fi 4 48 P X E A0 B
ERESEBLARAA
B

ERRER183%H

AR L7
1712-1716 %
FEARBRT
HE A ERTT
IS B R RIT
mEREHART

BB ERTT

K LEREERTT
KEBRRITBRNDAERAF
FEERRITAERAR
BERELBESRTARRAA
TEMIRTT

B AR R 1T
B TR RTT

B R 17

o R A R AT
B (R IRTT
B R B RT

& H B
BERNEHH

B
BEEMELT

FESESERE
Maples and Calder Asia

A% W Tl
EERHHERHERAT
EERE R

AW E P Corporate Information

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre

PO. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KYI-1106

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Hong Kong Registrars Limited

Shops 1712-1716

| 7th Floor, Hopewell Centre

|83 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Rabobank Nederland

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd

Bayerische Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG

Societe Generale Corporate and Investing Banking
Mega International Commercial Bank

Bank Sinopac

BNP PARIBAS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Citigroup Corporate and Investment Banking
China Construction Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China

Bank of China

China Merchants Bank

China CITIC Bank

China Development Bank

Legal Advisers
Sidley Austin

as to PRC law:

Haiwen & Partners

as to Cayman Islands law:

Maples and Calder Asia

Auditors
Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
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